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Certified Public Accountants « Business Advisors
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Ascenston Parish Council
Donaldsonville, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying general-purpose financial statements and the combining,
individual fund, and account groups financial statements of the PARISH OF ASCENSION
(PARISH) as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998, as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Parish’s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We did not audit the financial statements of the following discretely presented component units:

District Attorney of the Twenty-Third Judicial District
Ascension Parish Shenff

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

Ascension Parish Assessor

Ascension Parish Court

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board
Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund
Ascension Parish Communication District

East Ascension Hospital Service District

West Ascension Hospital Service District
Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 4

Those statements represent 98% of both the assets and revenues of the discretely presented
component units. The financial statements of those entities were audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
those entities, is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Ascension Parish Library, a blended component
unit, which statements reflect $2,438,107 and $1,888,035 of Special Revenue Funds' assets and
revenues, respectively, $7,738,132 of general fixed assets and $31,932 of general long-term debt as of
and for the year ended December 31, 1998. Those financial statements were audited by another auditor
whose report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for
the Ascension Parish Library, is based solely on the report of the other auditor.

The financial statements of the Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2 were compiled by
other accountants and their report thereon, dated April 6, 1998, stated they did not audit or review
those financial statements and, accordingly, express no opinion or other form of assurance on them.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audiiing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general-purpose financial statements are free of

6811 Jeflerson Highway « Baton Roupe, LA 70800 ¢ Business: (225) 927-94970 * Facsimile: (225) 932-0000
7006 Railroad Avenue » Donaldsonville, LA 70346 » Business: (225) 473-7719
An independent member of BRR International
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material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the general-purpose financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall general-purpose financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of
other auditors provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, based upon our audit and the reports of other auditors, the general-purpose
financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the PARISH as of December 31, 1998, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of its
proprietary fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles. Also, in our opinion, the combining, individual fund, and account group financial
statements referred to above, present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of each of the
individual funds and account groups of the PARISH, at December 31, 1998, and the results of
operations of such funds for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles.

In accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June
10, 1999, on our consideration of the Parish of Ascension's internal control over financial reporting and
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants.

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements of the Parish as of and for the year
ended December 31, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated June 10, 1999, Qur audit was
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial statements taken as a
whole. The schedule of the Year 2000 information in Exhibit A-9 is not a required part of the general-

purpose financial statements, but is supplementary information required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board, and we did not audit and do not express an opinion on such information.

We were unable to apply certain of these limited procedures to the Year 2000 information because of
the nature of the subject matter underlying the disclosure requirements and because sufficiently
specific criteria regarding the matters to be disclosed have not been established. In addition, we do not
provide assurance that the Parish 1s or will become Year 2000 compliant, that the Parish’s Year 2000
remediation efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that parties with which the Parish does
business are or will become Year 2000 compliant.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general-purpose financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards on pages
116 and 117 is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management
and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and
1s not a required part of the general-purpose financial statements of the Parish of Ascension. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general-purpose
financial statements, and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
general-purpose financial statements taken as a whole.,

T peed 4 Jindbbn AL

Certified Public Accountants
Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 10, 1999



ASCENSION PARISH COUNCIL
ALL FUND TYPES, ACCOUNT GROUPS

AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1908

Governmental Fund Types

Special Debt Capital
General Revenue Service Projects
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1,000 $ 2,489 403 4 160,811 5 1,696.227
Investments . 15,588,298 3,397,058 13,300,157
Accounts receivable, net 1,018.94% 7,518,819 351,636 1,312
Due¢ from other povernments 269,052 583,968 - -
Due¢ from other funds 129,666 1,935,900 71,512 1,186,321
Inventory - - - -
Restricied assets - - . .
Other assets 500 42,273 - 200,00¢
Prepaid insurance - - - :
Fixed assels - . - -
Amount available in debt service funds - . - .
Amount to be provided for retirement of
general jong-lerm debt - - .
To1al assets $ 1,419,167 % 28,162,661 ¥ 3.987,017  § 16.384.017
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 490,517 $ 1,034,044 $ 16 3 183,662
Contracts payable - 36,905 - 641,876
Contribution 10 retirement system 30,521 155,068 - -
Due to other povernments - - - .
IDue 10 other funds 898 129 2,303,873 - 1.312
Deferred revenue - 51,519 302,159 .
[Due to laxing bodies - - - -
Payable from restricted assets - - - -
Linsettled deposits - - - -
Claims payable - - - -
l.ong-term pavables - - - -
Total liabiliies 1,419,167 3,581.409 302,175 826 850
FUND BALANCE
Investment in general fixed assets - - - .
Contributed capital
Customers - - - .
Federal grants - - - -
Retained carnings
Reserved - revenue bonds - - - -
Reserved - replacements - - - -
Unreserved - - . -
Fund balance
Reserved for inventory - - - .
Reserved for self-insurance . . -
Reserved for debt service . - 3,654,202
Designated - subsequent
year expenditures - 3,854,021 30,640 7871815
Undesignated - 20,727,231 . 7,685,352
Total fund balance - 24,581,252 3,684,842 15,557,167
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,419,167 $ 28.162,661 h Y 3,987.017 $ 16.384,017

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral parl of this statement,

3




Proprictary
Fund Type . Account Groups Totals Totals
internal General General (Memorandum Only) Component {Memorandum Only)
Service ~ Fixed Assets Lonp-term Debt  Primary Government Linits Reporting Entity
222,860 $ - $ - $ 4,570,301 b 8,042,232 $ 12,612,533
}.668.408 - - 33,053,927 7,865,924 41,819,845
13,634 - - 8,904,350 3,416,811 12,321,161
- - - 853,020 363,658 1,216,678
; - 3,333,399 113,318 3,446,717
- - - 372,880 372,880
- - 7,603,741 7,603,741
. . - 242773 85,680 328,453
205707 - . 205,707 3,070 208,777
- 37,978,684 - 37,978,684 11,452,499 49431,183
. . 3,684 842 3,684,842 - 3,684,842
- . 15.81).204 15,811,204 1.241.864 17,053,068
2.110.609 $ 37.978,684 ! 19.496.046 109,538.201 h 40,501,677 $ 150,099,878
32,237 3 - $ - 1,740,476 $ 3,663,145 3 5,403.621
. . - 678.781 - 678.78)
. - - 185,589 - 185,589
] . . - 10,628 10,628
. . - 3,203.314 243,403 3,446,717
] - 353.678 - 353678
. . - 1,496.262 1,496,262
. . - - 39.509 39,509
. . . - 1,153,055 1.153.055
625.739 . - 625,739 - 625,736
; . 19.496.046 19.496.046 1.307.864 20,803,910
657.976 - 19.496.046 26,283.623 7.913.866 34,197,489
- 37,978,684 - 37.978,684 5,069,490 43,048,174
. . . - 65,000 65,000
. . - - 221,500 221,500
, . . - 27,575 27,575
: . - - 7,533 7,533
1,452,631 - - 1,452,633 19,911,982 21,364,615
- . - - 869 B69
- - - . 753,277 753,277
. - - 3,654,202 - 3,654,202
- - - 11,756,476 - 11,756,476
. - - 28,412,583 6.590,585 35,003.168
1,452,633 37.978 684 - £3,254, 578 32,647.811 115,602,389
2.110.609 $ 37,978,684 $ 19.496.046 109,538,201 $ 40,561.677 $ 150.099.878
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL, SPECIAL REVENUE, DEBT SERVICE AND
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND TYPES

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

General Special Revenue
Variance - Yariance -
favorable {avorable
Budgel Aciual {unfavorable) Budget Actual (unfavorable)
REVENLULES
Taxes $ 1045250 % 1042368 §% (2,882) § 26,700,934 § 28507779 §  1.RB06.845
f.icenses and permits 1,208.900 1,292,534 83,634 - i -
Intergovernmental 201,190 892,279 {8,911) 1,874 857 1,941,291 66,434
Charges for services - - - S7115 50,004 (7,111}
Fines and forfeitures - - - 68,000 69,730 1,730
Miscellancous 19.000 19.427 427 1,401 600 1,670,043 268,443
Total revenues 3.174.340 3.246.608 72.268 30.102 506 32.238.847 2.136.341
EXPENDITURES '
‘General government 4,596 170 4,212,510 383,660 4435 090 421622 17,468
Public safety 436,000 435915 85 1,690,710 1,629 840 60,870
Public works - - - 8,380,770 7,911,448 469,322
Health and welfare 158,710 136,134 22.576 2,385 140 2,277,567 111,573
Culture and recreation 35,100 33518 1,582 2, 764779 3,095 634 (330,875)
Intergovernmental - - - 47 000 47,945 {945)
Debt service - 7.500 (7,500) - 10,000 (10,000)
Capital projects - - - - . -
Total expenditurcs 5225980 4 825577 400.403 15,717 489 15.400.076 317.413
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (2.051.640) (1.578.969) 472.67] 14.385.017 16.838.771 2453754
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USLEYS)
Opcrating transfers in 3.308,410 2,804,622 (503,788) 6,723,435 6,808,838 85.403
Opcrating transfers out | (1.275.700) {1,275,700) - {19461 695) (20.404.687) {042 .992)
Total other financing sources (uses) 2.032.710 ),528.922 {503,788) {12.738.260)  (13.565 849) (857.580)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources (uses) 3 (18.930) (50,047) § (31.117) % 1.646757 3242922 § 1596165
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 11,433 21,338.330
Residual equity transfer from
Criminal Coourt Jund 38.614 -
End of year $ - $ 24581252

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
7



Debt Service

Capital Projects

Ixhibit A-2

Variance - Yariance -

favorable favorable
Budgeet Actual (unfavorable) Budpet Actual (unfavorable)
) 3 - $ 18] % 181 $ -3 - % -
394 050 400,785 6.735 477.000 684,124 207.124
394,050 400.966 6916 477.000 684.124 207124
2,744 207 2,731,749 12.458 - . -
- . - 8.273 635 7.238.922 1.034.713
2.744.207 2.731.749 12.458 §.273.635 7.2A8 022 1.034.713
{(2.350,157) {2.330,783) 19 374 (7.796_635) {6.554,798) 1,241,837
2.598 360 2,568 255 (105) 8.151.415 0. 540,627 1,389,212
(164 800) (191,2R5) (26.485) (18.975) (20.220) (1.245)
2.433.560 2.406970 (26.590) 8.132.440 0.520.407 1.387.967
$ $3.403 76,187 § (7.216) $ 335,805 2965600 % 2.629804

. ]

3,608,655

$

$ 3684892

et guepfnyng S S —

12,591,558

15,857,167



PARISH OF ASCENSION

Exhibit A-3

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED

COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES

OPERATING REVENULS
Charges for services
Patient revenue, nct
Insurance premiuvms
Interest, net
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of water
Depreciation
Maintenance
Professional services
Management fees
Insurance premiums

Insurance claims
Miscellancous
Hosphals

Total operating expenscs

Opcrating loss

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

Taxes
Interest
Grants

Miscellaneous
Other

Net nonopcrating revenues {€Xpcnscs)

Net loss

RETAINED EARNINGS
Beginning of year

End of year

For the year ended December 31, 1998

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS

Totals
(Memorandum Only)
1098

$ 265,569
12,901,329

609,693

96,871

141.632

14.015.094

116,627
681,316
45,464
72.800
49,022
288,427
384,443
20,573
17,031,374

18.690,046

(4.674.952)

Internal Component
Service Units

$ - % 265 569
- 12,901,329

609,693 -
096,871 .

- 141,632

706.564 13,308,530

. 116,627

. 681.316

- 45 464

63,100 9.700

- 49022

288.427 -
384 443 .

- 20,573

- 17,031,374

735,970 17,954,076
(29.406) (4.645,546)

. 991,146

. 435,009

- 365,384

. (3,186)

- 2.162

- 1,790,515
(29,406) (2,855,031)
1,482,039 22,802,121

$ 1.452.633

9

—— — — ———— ——— —

$ 19947090

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement,

991,146
435,009
365,384
(3,186)
2.162

1,790.515

(2,884,437)

24.284,160

$ 21.399.723

W



Lxhibit A-4

PARISH OF ASCENSION
AlLL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES AND DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Totals
Intcrnal Component  (Memeorandum Only)
Service Units 1998
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss $ 29406y § (Q,83503]) §  (2.884,437)
Adjustments of net Joss:
Depreciation - 681,316 681,316
Loss on disposition of assets - 711 111
Provision for bad debis . 1,899,271 1,899,271
Change in operating assets and lhiabilities:
Accounts receivable (13,634) (2,337,649 (2,351,283)
Restnicted assets - (77,142) (77,142)
Prepaid insurance $,153 (167) 5,986
Assessments recelvable and related interest - 1,933 1,933
Other assets . 193,065 193,065
Inventory . 10,810 10,810
Accounts payable and accrued habilines 8,664 57,332 65,996
Due 1o other funds . (8.510) (8.510)
Payables from restricted assets - 9,810 9,810
Estimated third-party payver settlements 190,000 957.117 1.147,117
Net cash provided by (used by)
operaling activities 161,777 (1,467,134) (1.305.357)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (increase) i anvestments (218,416) 2.258.570 2,040,154
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND
RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acqusition of capital assets - (240,95%) (240,958)
Proceeds of salc of capital asscis - 700 700
Capital contributed by customers - 6,115 6,115
Net cash used for capital and related
financing activities _ - (234,143) (234,143)
Increase (decrease) in cash (56,639) 557,293 500,654
CASH
Beginning of period 279,499 627,507 907,006
End of period $ 222 860 $ 1,184,800 $ 1,407.660

Notes on Exhibil A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
10



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Accounts receivable, net

Due from other governments

Due from other funds

Inventory

Restricted assets

Other assets

Prepaid insurance

Fixed assets

Amount to be provided for retirement
of peneral long-term debit

- Total assels

1L.IABILITIES
Accounis payable and accrucd liabilities
Duc 1o other governments
[ue 1o other funds
Due 10 taxing bodies
Payable from restricled assets
Unsettled deposits
I.ong - term payables

Total hahiities

FUND BALANCE

Investment in gencral fixed assets

Contributed capital
Customers
Federal grants

Retained carnings
Reserved - revenue bonds
Rescrved - replacements
Unreserved

Fund balance
Reserved forinventory
Reserved for self - insurance
Undesignated

Total fund balance
Total liabilities and fund balances

(1) For the year ended December 31, 1997
(2) For the year ended March 31, 1998

(3) Yor the year ended June 30, 1998

(4) Yor the year ended August 31, 1998
(5) For the year ended December 31, 1996

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING BALLANCE SHEET

District
Atrtorney (1)

December 31, 1998

Sheriff (3)

$ 253,009
238,375

663

77,164

231,297

$ 4471862

225,506
06,072

869
153,277

-

3,276,466

1,061,596

$ 800.508
el ST

$ 246,656

$ 9 8RB 768

L= - - " =

£ 207735

-

1,496,262

1.061.596

246,636

2.765.593

231,297

-

322 555

3,276,466

869
753,277
3,092 563

553,852

7,123,175

$ 800.508

¥ 0888768

1]

Clerk
of Court (3)

$ 845494
1,890,816
56,421

113,318

-

495,310

36.147

$ 3.437.506

S 26,214

113,318

1,153,055
36.147

1,328.734

495,310

1,613,462

2.108.772

3 3437506

Assessor (1)
$ 794968
16,199
64,114
104,351

$

\

979.632

17.419

17.419

104,351

Parish
Court (3)

3 52,990

22,325

$ 224272

e el —

$ 4,907

4,907

149,007

70,358

219,365

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.

224272

Indigent
Defender
__Board (§)
$ 169,007
40.469
\ 3161
_ 461
2009 115
_ 209113
$ 200476

Criminal
Court

43,920

43,694

$ 87.614

3 30,694

18,305

48.599




East West (Compiled) Waterworks Sewerape
Civic Communication  Judicial Ascension Ascension Waterworks District District
Center District (1) Expense (1) Hospital (2) Hospital (4}  District No, 2 {1} _ No. 4 (4) No. 6
$ 5 § 144 462 § 174,116  § 732,867 % 152,867 & 214674 § 8393 % 50
3,753 00,734 - - 5,556,088 . - 42 238
569 22 631 - 2.257.681 796,084 20087 12,035 7,945
5,000 - 11 820 - - . - .
- - - 222,649 149,362 - - -
- . . 6,797,747 - 15,103 37614
. - - 15,598 69,156 . 026
- - - - - 1,075 1,605 -
- 750,137 62,922 4,943,557 066,843 214 508 64,808 188,203
- 144,121 - - - - - -
> 0327 % 1152085 8§  Z4RBSE 0§ 14970099 % 0 7690400 % 466347 0% 125.77 $ 23R 526
$ 1,348 § 61,103 § 4584 & 2855219 % 176,103 § 8475 § 12,696 % G631
- - - - - - - 111,780
. . . - - 13,144 6.805 -
- L T 0 S - 66,000 -
1.348 2005.224 4.584 2. 8585219 176,103 21.619 R5.501] 121,411
750.137 62922 - - - . .
- . - - 30 285 20,715 -
- - - . 175,500 46,000 -
- - - - - . 27.575 -
- - - - - - 7.533 -
- - 12,114,880 7.514,297 229943 {61,553) 117,115
71,979 196,724 181,352 - - - . -
7.070 046,861 244,274 12.114 880 7.514 297 444 728 40.270 117.115
5 9327 § 1152085 $ 24RE58 § 14.970.099 $ 7690400 $ 466347 §  125.77] $ 2385826

12
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Exhibit A-5

Waterworks
District
No. 7 Totals

$ 27,488 0§  8,042232

- 7.865024

- 3416 K8]]

363,658

113,318

- 372 BR(

- 7.603.74]

- BS,68(

. 3.0K

5,000 11,452, 49¢

- 1.241 864

b 32 48K $ 40.561.67

$ - $  3,663,14¢

10,628 10,628

- 243 40-

- 1.496,26.

19,560 39 5(0¢

- 1.153,05%

- 1,307,864

30,188 7,913 86t

. 5,069 49(

5,000 65.00(

- 221.50(

- 27,575

- 7,533

{2.700) 19931982

- 860G

. 753,277

- 6,590,585

2.300 32647811



PARISH OF ASCENSION

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPL

COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ended December 31, 1998

District
Attorneyv (1)

REVENLULES
Taxes ) -
Intergovernmental 989,517
Charges for services 253,227
Fines and forfeitures 326,360
Miscellaneous 14.616
Tota) revenues 1,583,720
EXPENDITURLS
Genceral government 1,449.17)
Public safety -
Culwre and recreation -
Debt service .
Total expenditures 1.449.171
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures 134,549
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Procceds from issuance of long-term debt -
Operating transfers m
Genceral Fund -
Recreation Fund -
Opcrating transfers out
¥IN Program Yund .
Tota! other financing sources -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (Uscs) 134,549
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 188,006
Residual equity transfer 1o General Fund -
End of year $ 322,555

(1) For the year ended December 31, 1997

(2) For the year ended March 31, 1998 (not used)
{3} For the year ended June 30, 1998

{(4) For the year ended August 31, 1998 (not vsed)
(5) For the year ended December 31, 1996

Sheriff (3)

$ 4,987,091

853.242
2,139,010

455,786

St

 8,435.129

9,332,924

-

225.604

9.558.528

(1.123.399)

1,000,000

1.000.000

(123,399)

3,970,108

—

$ 3.846.709

el s seesleessssscsio——

Clerk
of Court {J)

L

1,872.566

135.824

2,012,390

1,408.299

-

1,408.299

604,091

604,091

1,009,371

Assessor (1)

686,770

39.398

726,168

576,259

-

576.259

149,909

149,909

707,953

$

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement,

13
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Parish
Court (3)

Indigent
Delender
Board (5)

176,600
1.199

337,252

177.799

217,445

337.252

330.897

217.445

(39.646)

(39,640)

110,004

$

70,358

330.897

Criminal

Court

Civic
Center

-
-

469.963
58.302

13,8905

8.917

328265

601,391

6.355

6,355

202,760

$

209.115

e BRSO LY

601.391]

22,812

25,754

(73.126)

168,650

(36.600)

132.050

25,754

(2.942)

7,500

1.500

58 924

18,305

(38.614)

4,558

3,421

$

38.615

$

1.979

Communication
District ()

$ .

253,706

L

9.559

263,265

221,534

55.327

276,861

(13.596)

190.000

190,000

176,404

20,320

$ 196,724

[

Judicial
Expense (1)

-,

121,930

31.697

125.627

70,040

-

70.040

53,587

Exhibit A-6

Totals

$ 4,987,091
2,529,529
4,654,334
1,310,175

731.298

14,212,427

4,875,036
9,332.924
25,754
280.93]

14,514,645

(302,218)

1,190,000

168,650
7,500

(36.600)

1.329,550

1,027,332

0,356,013

(38.614)

$ 7.344.73)

I e

—_— —

Fl



PARISH OF ASCENSION

b xhibit A-7

ALL DISCRETELY PRESENTED PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE COMPONENT UNITS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES
IN RETAINED EARNINGS (ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)

For the year ended December 31, 1998

East West (Compiled) Waterworks Sewerape Waterworks
Ascension Ascension Waterworks District District District Totals
Hospital (2) Hospital (4)  Distriet No. 2 (1) No. 4 (4) No. 6 ___No.7 _
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services \ - § - 3 122,065 % 101,652  § 41,852 § - % 265,569
Patient revenue, nel 9,667,666 3,233,663 - - - - 12,901,329
Miscellancous _ 141,632 - . - - - 141,632
Total operating revenues 9.809.208 3.233.663 122,065 101,652 41.852 - 13.308.530
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cos! of water - - 53,016 63,611 - . 116,627
Depreciation 543,098 106.050 7,468 3,890 20,801 - 681.316
Maintenance - - 15,647 6,302 23,515 - 45 464
Professional services - - 6,758 2,942 - - 0.700
Management fees - - 34,961 14,061 - - 49,022
Miscellaneous . - 8,354 7,612 2,535 2.072 20,573
Hospitlals 13,206,577 3.824.797 . - . . 17.031.374
Tolal operating expenses 13,749,675 3.930.8B56 126,204 0%.418 46,851 2.072 17,954,076
Operating income (loss) _ (3.940.377) (697.193) (4.139) 3234 (4.999) (2.072)  (4.645.546)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
(EXPENSES)
Taxes 1,099 Q00.047 - - - - 901,146
Interes! 48.907 381.218 5,270 (3.192) 2,806 - 435,009
Grants 365.384 - - . . . 365,384
Miscellaneous - - 4] 743 (3,97(0) - (3,186)
Other _ - - - 2.162 - 2.162
Net nonoperating revenuces -
(expenses) _ 415,390 1.37),265 5.31) (2.449) Q08 - 1L790.515
Net income transferred to
relained earnings (3,524,987) 674.072 1,172 785 (4,001) (2,072) (2.855,031)
RETAINED EARNINGS
(ACCUMULATED DEFICIT)
Beginning of year 15.639.867 6.840.225 228,771 (27.230) 121,116 (628) 22,802,121
I'nd of year § 12114880 § 7514297 § 229943 % (26.445) % 117115 § (2.700) § 19.947.090

{1) For the year ended December 31, 1997

(2) For the year ended March 31, 1998

(3) For the year ended June 30, 1998 (not used)
(4) For the year ended August 31, 1998

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement
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NOTE 1 -

Exhibit A-§

PARISH OF ASCENSION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

STATEMENT PRESENTATION

The Ascension Parish Counci! (the Council) is the governing authority for Ascension Parish
(the Parish) and is a political subdivision of the State of Louistana. The Council, under the
provisions of the Ascension Parish Home Rule Charter, which was effective January 1, 1994,
enacts ordinances, sets policy and establishes programs in such helds as social welfare,
transportation, drainage, public safety, and health services.

The accompanying financial statements conform, except where otherwise noted, to generally
accepled accounting principles (GAAP) applicable to government units.

REPORTING ENTITY

The financial reporting entity consists of (1) the primary government (all funds under the
auspices of the Parish President and the Parish of Ascension), (2) organizations for which the
primary government is financially accountable, and (3) other organizations for which the
nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are such that
exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or
incomplete.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, the Financial
Reporting Entity, established criteria for determining which component units should be
considered part of the Parish of Ascension for financial reporting purposes. The basic criteria
are as follows:

O

l.egal status of the potential component unit including the right 1o 1ncur its own debt,
levy its own taxes and charges, expropriate property in 1ts own name, sue and be sued,
and the right to buy, sell and lease property in 11s own name.

Whether the Parish governing authority (Ascension Parish Council and/or Parish
President) appoints a majority of board members of the potential component unit.

Fiscal interdependency between the Parish and the potential component unit.
Imposition of will by the Parish on the potential component unit.

Financial benefit/burden relationship between the Parish and the potential component
unit.

Based on the previous criteria, Ascension Parish management has included the following
component units in the financial reporting entity:

16



Exhibit A-8
(Continucd)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)
Blended Component Units

The following component units are reported as part of the primary government in the
General-purpose Financial Statements of the Parish of Ascension.

East and West Ascension Drainage Districts No. 1

The East and West Ascension Drainage Districts provide maintenance, improvements, and
repairs to the gravity drainage systems in their respective parts of the Parish. Financing is
provided primarily by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing funds, and dedicated sales
taxes. The fiscal year for the Districts is the calendar year.

Health Unit

The Health Unit operates the Parish Health Unit. Financing is provided primarily by ad
valorem taxes and state revenue sharing. The fiscal year for the Health Unit is the calendar

year.
Mental Health Center

The Mental Health Center provides that portion of the operations of the Parish mental
health center not provided by the State of Louisiana, Department of Health and Human
Resources, Office of Mental Health and Substance Abuse. Financing is provided by ad
valorem taxes and state revenue sharing. The fiscal year for the Center is the calendar year.

Fire Protection Districts No. 1 and No. 2

The Fire Protection Districts No. 1 and No. 2 offers maintenance and operation of a fire
protection system consisting of 8 fire service units: Modeste Volunteer, Geismar
Volunteer, Prairieville, Fifth District, S1. Amant, Sorrento, Seventh District Volunteer and
Gonzales. Financing is provided by sales and use tax funds which are distributed among
the scrvice units. The fiscal year for the District is the calendar year,

Recreation Commission

The Recrcation Commission provides recreational activities for the Parish. The
Commussion Is funded primarily by an annual budgetary dedication of six and two-thirds
percent of the one-percent parish wide sales tax. The fiscal year for the Commission is the

calendar year.

Tourist Commission

The Commission promotes local tourism. The Tourist Commission receives sales taxes on
the room rentals of hotels and motels. The fiscal year for the Commission is the calendar

year,

17



Exhibit A-8
(Continued)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)
Blended Component Units (Continued)

Ascension Parish Library

The Library provides citizens of the Parish access to library materials, books, magazines,
records, and films. It is used to account for the collection of a parish-wide ad valorem tax
dedicated to the maintenance of the library system. The fiscal year for the Library 1s the

calendar year,
Discrete Component Units

Funding for the following state constitutionally defined parish officials is included n the
Parish General Fund. These officials, however, have certain statutorily defined sources of
funds for their own operating and/or capital budget discretion. These funds have been
discretely presented in the Parish General-purpose Financial Report.

District Attorney of the Twenty-Third Judicial District (for the year ended December 31,
1997 )

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board (for the year ended December 31,
1996, a biennial audit.)

The following agencies are also reported in the component units columns of the General-
purpose Financial Statements:

Ascension Parish Sheriff

The Sheriff, an elected official as defined in the Louisiana State Constitution, i1s a Jegally
separate entity. The Parish provides funding for the Sheriff's facilities and equipment
including the correctional institution (Ascension Parish Prison). The Sheriff's financial
statements for the year ended June 30, 1998, are included in this report.

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

The Ascension Parish Clerk of Court is a legally separate parish entity established by the
State Constitution. The Parish governing authority (Ascension Parish Council) is required
by statute to fund certain equipment, facilities, and binding of permanent records n the
office of the Clerk of Court. The Clerk's office provides its own operating budget funds
from fees and charges. The Clerk of Court's financial statements for the year ended Junc
30, 1998, are presented in this report.

Ascension Parish Assessor

The Parish Assessor, an elected official provided for by the Louisiana State Constitution, 1s
a lepally separate entity that levies its own property tax. Fiscal interdependency exists
between the Parish and the Assessor only in that the Parish 1s required by state statute 10
provide the Assessor office facilities. The Assessor's financial statements for the ycar
ended December 31, 1997, are presented in this report.

18



Exhibit A-§
(Continued)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)

Discrete Component Units (Continued)

Ascension Parish Communication District

The Communication District is a legally separate entity. The Parish appoints all members
to the District's Board of Commissioners. The District's financial statements for the year
ended December 31, 1997, are presented in this report.

Parish Court for the Parish of Ascension Judicial Expense Fund

The Parish Court for the Parish of Ascension Judicial Expense Fund is a legally separate
entity established under state statutes. The Panish Court’s financial statements for the year

ended June 30, 1998, are presented in this report.
Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund

The Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund was established in 1995 under
Act No. 435 which was amended to Title 13 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950.
The Expense Fund was established for the purpose of paying expenses for the Court
deemed necessary by the Judges for efficient operations of the court. The Expense Fund's
financial statements for the year ended December 31, 1997, are presented in this report.

Sewerage District No. 6 of Ascension Parish

The Sewerage District 1s a legally separate entity. The Parish has advanced funds for
serving debt issued by the District; therefore, the District has recorded amounts duc to the

Parish.

Related Organizations

The following entities were established pursuant to state statutes for various public purposes
within Ascension Parish. The Council appoints and removes the board members of cach
respective agency. Each agency is fiscally independent from the Parish, issucs its debt,
approves its budgets, and sets its rates and charges. The primary government has no authority
to designate management, or approve or modify rates. The Parish is not obligated for the
debt issues of these agencies. Each of these component units is listed below along with its

fiscal year end.

East Ascension Hospital Service District March 31, 1998
West Ascension Hospital Service District August 31, 1998
Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2 December 31, 1997
Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 4 August 31, 1998
West Ascension Water Works District No. 7 December 31, 1998
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Exhibit A-8
(Continued)

NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
REPORTING ENTITY (CONTINUED)

Related Organizations (Continued)

Complete financial statements of the Parish component units can be obtained at the Office of
the Legislative Auditor of the State of Louisiana, 1600 North Third Strect, P. O. Box 94937,
Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9397 or at the following administrative offices:

District Attorney
P. O. Box 279
Napoleonville, LA 70390

Ascension Parish Sheriff
P. O. Box 268
Donaldsonville, LA 70346

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court
P.0O. 192
Donaldsonville, LA 70346

Ascension Parish Assessor
P. Q. Box 544

Donaldsonville, LA 70346

Ascension Parish Court
P.O.Box 1910
Gonzales, LA 70737

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender
828 South Irma Blvd.
Gonzales, LA 70737

Twenty-Third District Judicial Expense Fund
8§28 South Irma Blvd.
Gonzales, LA 70737

Ascension Parish Communication District
P. O. Box 268
Donaldsonville, LA 70346

East Ascension Hospital Service District
615 East Worth R.
Gonzales, LA 70737

West Ascension Hospital Service District
P. O. Box 186
Donaldsonville, LA 70346

Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2
P.O.Box 6
White Castle, LA 70788

Ascension Parish Water Wofks District No. 4
P. O. Box 6
White Castle, LA 70788
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Exhibit A-8
(Continued)

NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the Parish are organized on the basis of funds and account groups. each of
which is considered a scparate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted
for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, labilities, equity,
revenues and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources arc allocated
o and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purpose for which they are to be
expended and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various funds and
account groups of the primary government presented in the financial statements are described
as follows:

Governmental Fund Types

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions of the Parish are
financed. The acquisition, use, and balances of expendable financial resources and related
Jiabilities of the Parish are accounted for through governmental funds. Measurement is
focused upon determining changes in financial position, rather than net income. The
following are the governmental fund types of the Parish:

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Parish. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Spectal Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specified purposes. Additionally, the general fund of each component unit

1s reported as a special revenue fund.

Debt Service Funds - Debt service funds are used 1o account for the accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds - Capital projects funds are used to account for financial resources to
be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities (other than those
financed by Proprietary Funds).

Proprietary Fund Types

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (1) that are financed
and operated in a manner similar 1o private business enterprises - where the intent of the
governing body is that the costs and expenses, including depreciation, of providing goods or
services 1o the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily
through user charges; or (2) where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for
capital maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FUND ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds are used to account for the financing of
goods and services provided by one department or agency to other departments or agencies
of the government and to other government units, on a cost reimbursement basis.

The proprietary fund type consists of a partial self-insurance program as an internal service
fund.

Account Groups

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the Parish's
fixed assets and general long-term debt. The following are the account groups of the Parish:

General Fixed Assets Account Group - This group of accounts represents a summary of the
fixed assets of the Parish. Capital expenditures are recorded as expenditures in the
governmental fund types at the time of purchase and are subsequently recorded, at cost, for
contro] purposes, in the gencral fixed assets account group.

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for governmental entities,
depreciation is not recorded on general fixed assets.

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This group of accounts represents a summary of
the long-term debt of the Parish.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures or expenses are recognized 1n
the accounts and reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the
timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

Governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting
wherein revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become available
and mcasurable. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the hability
is incurred, if measurable, except for unmatured interest on general long-term debt which 1s
recognized when duc.

The modified accrual basis of accounting as applied to the major sources of revenue is as
follows:

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing (which is based on population and
homesteads in the Parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorem taxes
are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on November 15th of each year, and
become delinquent after December 31st. The taxes are generally collected in December of
the current year and January and February of the following year.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

Sales taxes are recorded when in the possession of the intermediary collecting agent and are
recogmzed as revenue at that time.

Federal and state aid and grants are recorded as revenue when the Parish is entitled to the
funds, generally corresponding to when grant related costs are incurred by the Parish.

Interest income on investments is recorded when investments mature and income is received.

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement focus
and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. With this measurement focus, all
assets and all habilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the
balance sheet. The proprietary funds use the accrual basis of accounting and apply all
apphcable FASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its proprietary operations.
Revenues are recognized when earned, and expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are
incurred.

ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates are used
primarily when accounting for depreciation, prepaid insurance, deferred revenue and claims

payable.
BUDGET POLICY AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The Home Rule Charter for the Parish outlines procedures for adopting a budget for funds of
the primary government,

1. No later than seventy-five days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year, the
President i1s to submit detailed operating and capital budgets for all funds. The
budgets submitted are to be balanced.

2. The Parish Council may amend the budget, except that the debt service shall not be
reduced below the amount necessary to service the debt nor shall a fund deficit be

created.

3. The Parish Council shall publish the budget summary at least ten days prior to
conducting a public hearing.
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NOTE 1-SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

BUDGET POLICY AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING (CONTINUED)

4. The Parish Council is to adopt the budget not less than thirty days before the
commencement of the applicable fiscal year.

5. Once adopted, the President is able to transfer part or all of any appropriation within
a department of a fund; however, the authority for other budget amendments resides
with the Parish Council.

The budgets are to be prepared consistent with the accounting method used for the applicable
fund and are amended periodically for changes in projected activity. At the end of each fiscal
year, unexpended appropriations automatically fapse.

The portion of unreserved fund balance of individual funds designated for subsequent year's
expenditures represents the extent to which the fund balance is used to balance the
subsequent year's operating budget of that fund, as reflected in the legally adopted budget.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Cash and cash equivalents for the primary government includes cash accounts for payroll,
HUD Section 8, building permits, Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 and each individual
fund's share of the consolidated cash account.

A consolidated bank account has been established for the primary government into which
substantially all monies are deposited and from which most disbursements arc made. In
addition, investment purchases are charged and maturities are deposited 1o the consolidated
bank account. The purpose of the consolidation of bank accounts was to provide administra-
tive cfficiency and to maximize investment earnings. The accounts entitled "Cash and Cash
Equivalents" and "Investments” are therefore composed of a fund's pro rata share of the cash
balance 1n the consolidated cash account plus its pro rata share of investments made through
the mvestment of excess cash. Each fund shares in the investment earnings according to its
average cash, cash equivalent, and investments balance, prorated among funds.

The 1investment policies of the Parish are governed by state statutes and an adopted Council
Investment Policy that includes depository and custodial contract provisions. Under the
provisions of the Parish’s investment policy, the Parish Treasurer is authorized to invest
Parish funds in accordance with L.R.S. 39:1211-1245 and 33:2955 which include, but are not
limited to, United States Treasury Bonds, Treasury Notes, Treasury Bills, and fully
collateralized interest bearing checking accounts and certificates of deposit. Other investment
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

policy provisions require depositories to insure or collateralize all deposits in accordance
with state law and require securities collateralizing deposits to be held by an independent
third party with whom the Parish has a custodial agreement. Investment policies of the Parish
discrete component units can be found in the individual component unit audit reports.

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash equivalents for each fund include demand
deposit account balances, and certificates of deposit and U.S. government securities with
original maturities of three months or less. Cash equivalent policies of the Pansh's discrete
component units can be found in the individual component unit audit reports.

Investments, which include time certificates of deposit and U.S. government securities with
original maturities in excess of three months, are stated at the lower of cost or market.

SHORT-TERM INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES

During the coursc of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds.
These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds
on the balance sheet and result primarily from participation in the consolidated cash account.

INVENTORIES

In the primary government's governmental fund types, inventories of supplies are recorded as
expenditures at the time of purchase.

Information concerning inventory for the Parish’s discretely presented componcnt units can
be found in the separately 1ssued financial statements of each component unit

BAD DEBTS

Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and other receivables are¢ recognized as bad
debts through the use of an allowance account or charged off at the time information
becomes available which would indicate that the particular receivable is not collectible. In

governmental fund types, the uncollectible amount is charged directly to the revenue
reported. On the other hand, in proprietary fund types, the uncollectible amount is recognized
as a bad debt expense.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) of the primary
government are accounted for in the general fixed assets account group, and are recorded as
expenditures in the governmental fund types when purchased. All fixed assets have been

valued at cost.
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NOTE 1- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION (CONTINUED)

Fixed assets consisting of improvements (other than buildings), such as roads, curbs and
gutters, strects and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems, have not been
capitalized. Such assets are normally immovable and of value only to the Parish. Therefore,
the purpose of stewardship for such capital expenditures is satisfied without recording these
assets.

No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets, nor has interest been capitalized.

Proprietary component unit fixed assets are recorded and depreciated using the straight-line
method. Estimated useful lives, in years, for depreciable assets are as follows:

Buildings and improvements 20 - 50 years
Equipment 5 - 20 years

LLONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term labilities that are financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the
General LLong-Term Debt Account Group.

Salcs tax revenue bonds are secured by sales tax revenues. Payment of such debt is provided
by sales tax revenue transferred to the appropriate debt service fund.

General obligation bonds are repaid from property taxes. These property taxes are shown as
revenues in each general obligation bond debt service fund.

RESERVES AND DESIGNATIONS OF EQUITY

Some portions of fund balance and/or retained earnings are reserved to indicate that a portion
of equity is legally restricted to a specific future use and is not available for appropriation or
expenditure.,

Designated portions of fund balance indicate tentative future spending plans, which may be
changed and are subject to subsequent authorization before expenditures can be made.
However, some designations have been legally authorized, such as the following: (a)
"Designated for subsequent years' expenditures” is that portion of fund balance which has
been earmarked to fund the following years' budgets, and (b) other designations are made for
specific indicated purposes included in the title.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

TRANSFERS

Advances between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as transfers.
In those cases where repayment is expected, the advances are accounted for through the
vanous interfund accounts.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

All Parish primary government regular employees, excluding Ascension Parish Library
personnel, earn vacation leave in varying amounts according to the employee’s number of
years of continuous service up to a maximum of twenty-five days. Vacation 1s payable upon
resignation or retircment at the employee’s current rate of pay.

All Parish primary government, excluding Ascension Parish Library personnel, employees
earn twelve days of sick leave per year. Sick leave may be accumulated up to sixty days.
Sick leave 1s payable only upon retirement.

Parish employees of certain job classifications may accrue compensatory time in lieu of
overtime payment. Compensatory leave is accumulated without time limitations.
Compensatory leave is paid by the Parish upon termination, resignation, retirement or death.

GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated Absences, requires governments to
accrue compensated absences only to the extent it is probable that the employer will

compensate employees for benefits through cash payments conditioned on the employees’
termination or retirement. The Parish has recorded the following liabilities as of December

31, 1998, for certain salary-related benefits associated with the payment of compensated
absences:

1. Accrued vacation for cach employee is valued at the employee’s current ratc of pay.,

2. No sick leave is recorded in the financial statements for active employees since the
amount applicable under GASB Statement No. 16 1s immatenal.

3. Compensatory leave, based on the employee’s current rate of pay, is not recorded in the
financial statements since the amount is immaterial.

In governmental funds, the total liability as stated above is included in the General Long-
Term Debt Account Group. Accrued vacation, and related benefits will be paid from future

years’ resources,
Details of the compensated absences liability for the Parish discrete component units and the

Ascension Parish Library, a blended component unit, can be found in the separately issued
financial reports of each component unit.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INSURANCE

The primary government is partially self-insured for automobile, general, products and
property liability claims on the first $30,000 per occurrence, not to exceed $125,000 in the
aggregate. The Parish is also partially self-insured for all worker's compensation claims on
the first $200,000 per occurrence, not to exceed $1,000,000 in the aggregate for a two year
period. Reinsurance for losses in excess of self-insured amounts is carried by the Parish of
Ascension. Estimated losses on claims are charged to expense in the period in which the loss
is estimable. The Parish of Ascension utilizes an internal service fund to account for the
transactions related to these self-insurance programs.

TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS

Total columns on the combined statements are captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate
that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not
present financial position or results of operations in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund
eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Parish maintains a consolidated cash management pool that is available for use by all
funds except Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund, Section 8, and debt service funds. Each

fund type's portion of the consolidated cash pool and the account balance of each fund type
with a separate bank account are displayed on the combined balance sheet as "Cash and Cash
Equivalents” or "Investments.”

Deposits
At December 31, 1998, the carrying amount of the Primary Government’s deposits
(including demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposit) was $8,343,812 and the bank

balance was $8,805,732. The bank balance is secured by federal depository insurance and
collateral held by the Parish’s agent in the Parish’s name.

Certificates of deposit with an original maturity of 90 days or more totaling $4,500,000 are
classified on the combined balance sheet as "Investments.”" The remaining carrying amount
of $3,843,812 is classified as “Cash and Cash Equivalents.”

Investments

The Parish’s investments are U.S. Treasury Bills and Treasury Notes. At December 31, 1998,
the investments in U.S. Treasury obligations totaled $29,453,921.
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NOTE 2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments Summary
The following is a reconciliation of the carrying amount of deposits and mnvestments 1o
"Cash and Cash Equivalents" and "Investments” for the Primary Government on the

combined balance sheet.

Cash and cash equivalents:

Deposits $ 3,843,812
Investments 723,428
Cash on hand 5 3,061
Total cash and cash equivalents 4,570,301
Investments:
Certificates of deposit 4,500,000
Investments ‘ B 29.453,92]
Total investments B 33,953,921
Total $ 385247222

NOTE 3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS
Accounts receivable at December 31, 1998, were as follows:

Primary Government

Ad valorem taxes $ 5,683,68]
Sales and use taxes 2,123,218
Assessment fees 334,731
Other ) 762,770
Total primary government 8,904,350
Component Units
Third-party payors 52,393
Patient accounts receivable 5,101,169
Fees, charges, and commissions 248,412
Sales and use tax 138,422
Water fees 38,004
Other 119,744
Subtotal 5,698,144
1 ess allowance for doubtiul accounts (2281 ,333)
Total component units ) 3,416,811
Total $ 12,321,161
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NOTE 3- ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENTS
(CONTINUED)
Duc {from other governments at December 31, 1998, consists of the following:
Primary Government
State of L.owsiana
State revenue sharning $ 515,241
Parish transportation 146,531
Severance fax 27.313
Beer tax 9,740
Video poker 73,296
Rural Development Grant 64,905
Other 15.994
Total primary government 853,020
Component Units
State revenue sharing 56,451
Department of Social Services 29,779
Fines and forfeitures 138,873
Other 138,555
Total component units 363.658
Total $ 1.216.678

NOTE 4- AD VALOREM TAXES

For the year ended December 31, 1998, taxes of $5,642,761 were levied on property by the
primary government with assesscd valuations totaling $440,432,570 and were dedicated as

follows:
Description Per $1.000

General:

Outside municipal limits $ 2.86

Inside municipal limits 2.86
East Ascension Drainage 5.03
West Ascension Drainage 5.35
Lighting Districts 1.00 - 5.00
Health Unit 2.00
Mental Health Unit S0
I.ibrary Maintenance 4.22
Council on Aging 1.50
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NOTE 4- AD VALOREM TAXES (CONTINUED)

Information concerning ad valorem taxes for the Parish’s discretely presented component
units can be found in the separately issued financial statements of each component unit.

The 1974 Louisiana Constitution (Article 7 Section 18) provided that land and improvements
for residential purposes be assessed at 10% of fair market value; other property and clectric
cooperative properties, excluding land, are to be assessed at 15%; and public service
properties, excluding land, are to be assessed at 25% of fair market value. Fair market value
1s determined by the elected assessor of the Parish on all property subject to taxation except
public service properties, which are valued by the Louisiana Tax Commission (LRS
47:1957). The correciness of assessments by the assessor is subject to review and
certification by the Louisiana Tax Commission. The assessor 1s required to reappraisc all
property subject to taxation at intervals of not more than four years. At December 31, 1998,
approximately $89,000 (less than 2% of total taxes) has been paid under protest with the
Sheriff and is subject 10 review by the Louisiana Tax Commission. |

The Sheriff of Ascension Parish, as provided by State Law (LRS 33:1435), is the official tax
collector of gencral property taxes levied by the Parish and Parish Special Districts.

The 1998 property tax calendar is as follows:

Millage Rates Adopted June 18, 1998

Levy Date October 1, 1998

Due Date November 15, 1968

Lien Date January 1, 1999

Collection Dates December 1, 1998 to February 28, 1999

Property taxes become delinquent Janvary 1 of the following year. If taxes are not paid by the
due date, taxes bear interest at the rate of one and one-fourth percent per month until the
taxes are paid (LRS47:2101). After notice is given to the delinquent taxpayers, the Sheriff is
requircd by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana to sell the least quantity of propcrty
necessary to settle the taxes and interest owed (LRS 47:2181). Therefore, there are no

delinquent taxes at year-end.

All property taxes are recorded in governmental funds, as explained in Note 1. Revenues 1n
government funds are recognized in the accounting period in which they become available
and measurable. Property taxes are considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax
levy. Accordingly, the entire tax roll, less an estimate for uncollectible taxes, 1s recorded as
revenue in the current calendar year, Uncollectible taxes are those taxes which, based on past
experience, will not be collected in the subsequent year and are primarily due to subsequent
adjustments to the tax roll. During 1998, uncollectible taxes of approximately $45,000 was
recorded. No allowance for uncollectible taxes 1s recorded at December 31, 1998.

All of the taxes receivable at the end of the year are considered available. Availablc means
due, or past due and receivable within the current period or expected to be collected soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Property taxes are considered
available because they are substantially collected by the tax collector within 60 days
subsequent to year-end and are therefore available to liquidate liabilities of the current

period.
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NOTE S- RESTRICTED ASSETS

Restricted asscts of the discretely presented component units at December 31, 199%, were as

follows:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 801,742
Investments 6,383.64]
Due from operating accounts 4252
Assessments and accrued interest receivable 68.159
Management fee receivable 414,106
7,671,900
Less allowance for doubtful accounts (68,159)
Total $ 7,603,741

NOTE 6- FIXED ASSETS

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the Primary Government for the year
ended December 31, 1998, i1s as follows:

Beginning Net End of

of Year Additions Year
Land and buildings $ 20,704,824 $ 1,575,036 $ 22279860
Vehicles 4.368,291 217,698 4,585,989
Field equipment 4.,428.290 468,651 4. 896941
Office equipment 2,440,498 647,342 3,087,840
Construction in progress - 494,425 494,425
Library maternals 2.403.659 229.970 2.633.629

$ 34345562 3 3,633.122 $ 37.978.684

A summary of changes in fixed assets for component units is as follows:

Balance Net Balance
Beginning Additions End of
of year (Deletions) Year
District Attorney
Office equipment \) 224124 % 7,173 $ 231,297
Ascension Parish Shenff
Equipment 2,849,508 426,958 3,276,466
Ascension Parish Clerk of Court
Building improvements 148,729 1,865 150,594
Vehicles 18,731 - 18,731
Office equipment 306,815 19,170 325,985
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NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS (CONTINUED)
Beginning Additions End of
of Year (Deletions) Year

Ascension Parish Assesssor

Vehicles $ 51,231 § - § 51,231

Office equipment 51,031 2,089 53,120
Ascension Parish Court

Office equipment 40,020 108,987 149.007
Ascenston Parish Judicial Expense Fund

Building improvements 2,822 5,641 8,463

Equipement 12,972 41,487 54,459
East Ascension Hospital Service District

Land and building | 8,419,755 20,333 8,440,088

Equipment 5,171,020 47,717 5,218,737
West Ascension Hospital Service District

Land and building 1,652,655 164,845 1,817,500

Equipment 812,827 24,778 837,605

Office equipment 33,257 - 33,257

Construction in progress 44,292 (44,292) -
Ascension Parish Water Works District 2

Water System 369,820 14,824 384,644
Ascension Parish Water Works District 4

Water System 154,996 610 155,606
West Ascension Water Works District 7

Land - 5,000 5,000
Sewerage District No. 6

Sewer system 416,039 - 416,039
Ascension Parish Communication District

Building improvements 45,040 - 45,040

Equipment 631,802 73,295 705,097

L

$ 21,457,486 % 906,876 22,377,966

Less accumulated depreciation:

East Ascension Hospital Service District (8,715,2068)
West Ascension Hospital Service District (1,721,519)
Ascension Parish Water Works Distict 2 (170,136)
Ascension Parish Water Works Dastict 4 (90,798)
Sewerage District No. 6 (227,746)
$11.452.499
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LONG-TERM DEBT
DEBT OUTSTANDING - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

The following 1s a summary of long-term debt transactions for the primary government for
the year ended December 31, 1998:

Beginning End of
of Year _ Additions Delftions Year
Public improvement $ 19,320,000 $ - $ 1,450,000 $ 17,870,000
Certificate of indebtedness 655,000 - 80,000 575,000
Special assessment 606,960 - 117,960 489,000
Promissory notes 47,500 - 17,500 30,000
Accrued vacation leave 466,989 65,057 - 532,046

L

$ 21,096,449 § 65,057 § 1,665,460 § 19,496,046

Long-term debt obligations {or the primary government at December 31, 1998, are comprised
of the following individual 1ssues:

Public Improvement Bonds

Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 and 2

$1,810,000 Public improvement sales tax refunding bonds

dated August 1996; due in annual installments of $75,000 -
$230,000 through 2007; interest at 5.4% - 4.1%. See Note 8. $ 1,570,000

FEast Ascension Major Drainage Sales and Use Tax

$1,110,000 Drainage serial bonds dated December 1, 1989;
final installment due in 1999; interest at 7%. See Note 8. 50,000

$5,000,000 Drainage serial bonds dated February 1, 1990;
final installment due in 1999; interest at 6.9%. See Note 8. 220,000

$2,885,000 Drainage serial bonds dated June 1, 1993; due in
annual installments of $95,000 - $130,000 through 2001;

inierest at 6.4% - 6.05%. See Note 8. 360,000

$10,605,000 Drainage public improvement refunding bonds
dated July 18, 1996; due in annual installments of $70,000 -
$1,230,000 through 2011; interest at 5.55% - 3.6%. Sec Note 8. 10,290,000
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
DEBT OUTSTANDING - PRIMARY GOVERNMENT (CONTINUED)
Sales Tax District No. 2
$7,000,000 serial bonds dated February 1, 1995; due in annual

installments of $490,000 - $920,000 through 2005; interest
at 9% - 5.6%. 5.380.000

Total public improvement bonds 17,870,000

Certificate of Indebtedness
$800,000 Council on Aging certificate of indebtedness; due
in annual installments of $70,000 - $110,000 through 2004;
interest at 6%. 575,000

Special Assessment Bonds

$606,900 Paving Certificates Series 1997; due in annual installments
of $54,000 - $55,000 through March 2007; interest at 5.2% - 6.2%. 489,000

Promissory Note

$67,500 non-interest bearing note due in annual installments

of $7,500 through 2002. 30,000
Accrued Vacation Leave 532.046
Total long-term debt § 19.496.046

Dcbt Service Requirements to Maturity

The annual requirements to amortize outstanding long-term debt of the primary government
at December 31, 1998, including interest payments of $5,495,189 arc as follows:

Public Special Certificate
Improvement Asessment of Promissory
Maturity Bonds Bonds Indebtedness Notes
1999 $ 2,468,651 § 82,902 § 112,100 $ 7,500
2000 2,489,519 78,557 112,150 7,500
2001 2,495,389 75,147 116,750 7,500
2002 2,504,960 70,902 115,900 7,500
2003 2,524,785 67,770 114,750 -
2004 - 2012 10,641,847 243,810 113,300 -
Totals $ 23,125,151 § 619,088 & 684,950 % 30,000
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
Dcbt Service Requirements to Maturity (Continued)

Normally, debt issues are not retired prior to their maturity. For accounting purposes, interest
coupons issued in connection with the sale of wvarious bond 1ssues become
obligations/expenditures of the Parish only with the passage of time, and they represent fixed
and determinable obligations which must be retired from future revenues. The following
table indicates unmatured interest outstanding at December 31, 1998, and the amounts which
can be presumed to be required in future years for retirement of both outstanding debts and
related interest of the general long-term debt group which will become due and payable over
the remaining lives of the various debt 1ssues:

Amount to be

Provided for Unmatured
General Long- Interest
Term Debt Coupons Total
Public improvement bond $ 14542965 $ 5,255,151 § 19,798,116
General obligation debt 706,193 240,038 946,231
Promissory notes 30,000 - 30.000
Accrued vacation leave 532,046 - 532,046

15,811,204 $ 5,495,189 $ 21,306,393

Totals $

Bond Restrictions

Parish Sales Tax Bonds

Under the terms of the indenture authorizing the issuance of Public Improvement Sales Tax
Bonds - Series 1987, 1995, and 1996, proceeds of the 1.5% Parish Sales and Use Tax are
pledged and dedicated for the establishment and maintenance of the following bond funds:

Public Improvement Sales Tax Bond - Series 1987, 1995 and Sales Tax Refunding Bonds
- Series 1996 - Sinking Fund to be used for the payment of principal and interest on
outstanding bonds as they become due and payable. Monthly payments are to be equal to the
sum of one-sixth of interest falling due on the next interest payment date and one-twelfth of
principal falling due on the next principal payment date.

Public Improvement Sales Tax Bond - Series 1987, 1995 and Sales Tax Refunding Bond

Series 1996 - Reserve Fund 1o be used solely for the purpose of paying principal and interest
on bonds payable from the Bond Sinking Fund, as to which there would otherwise be default.

The sum of $961,484 has been deposited therein for this requirement.
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NOTE 7- LONG-TERM DEBT (CONTINUED)
Bond Restrictions (Continued)
Drainage Sales Tax Bonds - Series 1995

Under the terms of the indenture authorizing the issuance of Public Improvement (Drainage)
Bonds - Series ST 1988, 1990, 1991, and 1993, proceeds of the 1/2% drainage sales and use
tax ar¢ pledged and dedicated for the establishment and maintenance of the fellowing bond
funds:

A Public Improvement (Drainage) Bond - Series ST 1989, 1990, 1991, 1993 and Public

Improvement Refunding Bond - Series ST 1996 - Sinking Fund 10 be used for the payment
of the principal and interest on outstanding bonds as they become due and payable. Monthly
payments are to be equal to the sum of one-sixth of interest falling due on the next interest

payment date and one-twelfth of principal falling due on the next principal payment date.

A Public Improvement (Drainage) Bond - Series ST 1989, 1990, 1991 and 1993 and
Public Improvement Refunding Bond - Series ST 1996 - Reserve Fund 10 be used solcly
for the purpose of paying principal and interest on bonds payable from the Bond Sinking
Fund, as to which there would otherwise be default. The sum of $1,364,705 has been
deposited therein for this requirement.

Certificate of Indebtedness - Series 1995

A Sinking Fund is used for the payment of principal and interest on indebtedncss as they
become due and payable. Monthly payments are equal to the sum of one-sixth of interest
falling due on the next interest payment date and one-twelfth of principal falling due on the
next principal payment date.

Industrial Bond Issucs

The Long-Term Debt Account Group does not include Pollution Control Revenue Bonds,
Industrial Revenue Bonds, Environmental Improvement Revenue Bonds and Solid Waste
Disposal Revenue Bonds issued under the authority of the Parish of Ascension. Obligations

of the industrial districts are payable solely from the income derived from the industrial
districts and do not bear the full faith and credit of the Parish.

Long-Term Debt - Component Units
A summary of long-term debt obligations for the component units 1s as follows:

Ascension Parish Sheriff

Bonds payable $ 795,000

Compensated absences 266,596
Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

Compensated absences 36,147
Ascension Parish Water Works District 4

Revenue bonds 66,000
Ascension Parish Communtications District

Certificates of Indebtedness 144.12)

$1,307.864
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(Continued)

PRIOR YEARS' DEBT DEFEASANCE

In prior years, the Parish has defeased various bond issues by creating separatc irrevocable
trust funds. New debt has been issued and the proceeds have been used to purchase U.S.
povernment securities that were placed in the trust funds. The investments and fixed earnings
from the investments are sufficient to service the defeased debt until the debt is called or
matures. For financial reporting purposes, the debt has been considered defeased and
therefore removed as a liability from the Parish’s Gencral Long-Term Debt Account Group.
As of December 31, 1998, the amount of defeased debt outstanding but removed from the
General Long-Term Debt Account Group amounted 10 $6,090,000.

LIQUIDATION OF PRIOR YEAR DEFEASANCE

In 1988, the Parish issued Drainage Serial Bonds in the amount of $5,000,000 to provide a
portion of the funds necessary to finance the cost of drainage improvements 1n the Parish.

During 1996, the Parish defeased the maturities from December 1, 1999, through December
1, 2008, by placing funds into an irrevocable escrow trust account with an escrow agent to
provide for debt service payments on these maturities. Accordingly, the escrow trust
account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds were removed from accompanying
financial statements. All the defeased bonds, in the amount of $3,470,000 were called on
December 1, 1998,

DEDICATED REVENUE

Parish Sales Tax - Primary Government

The Parish has a one percent sales and use tax levied for the purpose of funding activities of
the Parish. The Council participates in centralized sales tax administration for all
governmental units of the Parish,

The proceeds of the tax, after paying reasonable and necessary expenses of administration,
were dedicated by the Parish for 1998, as follows:

1. Debt service for long-term debt issued for renovation and expansion of the Parish jail,
and road construction and maintenance,

2. 6.67 percent to be used for recreational operations and facilities,

Amounts determined through the budget process required by the General Fund for basic
services, and

4 Fxcess sales tax revenues are dedicated to the Road Construction Fund for road
construction and maintenance of roads.
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DEDICATED REVENUE (CONTINUED)

Parish Sales Tax - Primary Government

Consistent with the voter approved dedication of the parish sales and use tax, transfers from
the Sales Tax Fund are being used to retire Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Serics
1987, and 1996. See Note 7.

Restricted Sales Tax

In 1984, the voters of East Ascension Drainage District No. 1 approved a one-half of one
percent sales and use tax for the Drainage District. The proceeds of the sales tax are dedi-
cated 1o drainage projects, to include the retirement of the Public Improvemem (Drainage)

Bonds - Series ST 1989, 1690, 1991, and 1993. See Note 7.

In 1994, the voters of Ascension Parish approved a one-half of one percent sales and use tax
dedicated to road maintenance and construction (2/3 of proceeds) and fire protection districts
(1/3 of proceeds) to include the retirement of the Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds,
Series - 1995, See Note 7.

PENSION PLAN
Parochial Employees’ Retirement System of Louisiana

Plan Description — Substantially all employees of the Parish are members of the Parochial
LEmployees™ Retirement System of Louisiana (System), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer
defined benefit pension plan administered by a separate board of trustees. The System is
composed of twe distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit
provisions. All employees of the Parish are members of Plan B.

All pcrmanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in part
from parish funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the System.
Under Plan B, employees who retire at or after age 62 with at least 10 years of creditable
service or at or after age 55 with at least 30 years of creditable service are entitled to a
retireineit benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 2 percent of their final-average salary in
excess of $100 for each year of creditable service. Furthermore, employees with at least 10
years of creditable service, but less than 30 years, may take early retirement benefits
commencing at or after age 60, with basic benefits reduced 3 percent for each year retirement
precedes age 62. In any case, monthly retirement benefits paid under Plan B cannot excced
the lesser of 100 percent of final-average salary or $70 multiplied by total years of creditable
service. Final-average salary is the employee’s average salary over the 36 consecutive or
jomed months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the
amount of creditable service stated above and do not withdraw their employee contributions
may retire at the ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of
termination. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established
or amecnded by state statute.
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PENSION PLAN (CONTINUED)

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be
obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees’ Retirement System, Post Office Box 14619,
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619, or by calling (225) 928-1361.

Funding Policy. Under Plan B, members are required by state statue to contribute 2.0 percent
of their annual covered salary in excess of $1,200 and the Parish is required 1o contribute at
an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 2.5 percent of annual covered payroll.
Contributions to the System also include one-fourth of one percent of the taxes shown to be
collectible by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and
Plan B based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The
contribution requirements of plan members and the Parish are established and may be
amended by state statute. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer
contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based
on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year,

The Parish’s contributions to the system under Plan B for the year ended December 1998,
was $154,637.

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The Parish offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan is administered by the Public Employees
Benefit Services Corporation (PEBSCO). The plan, available to all Parish employees,
permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Participation in the plan is
optional. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency. In accordance with the amended
provisions of Internal Revenue Code, all amounts deferred under the plan, all property and
rights purchased with those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property
or rights are solely the property and rights of the participants and their beneficiaries. As
required, the Parish established a custodial account with a third party administrator who will
hold the assets and income of the plan. Assets totaling $734,757 are held by PEBSCO, a
deferred compensation administrator, under agreement with the Parish.

The Parish has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting
Jor Internal Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Under this statement
governments who have no responsibility for the plan and are not formally considered the
plan’s trustee are not required to report the plan in its financial statements. Since the Parish
plan is held in a custodial account with a third party administrator, the assets and habilities
arc not presented in the Parish’s financial statements.

40



R TR TR TR TR T — —-——-—  -——  e_—— E_——E——E——

Exhibit A-8
(Continued)

NOTE 13 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES
The interfund balances of the primary government at December 31, 1998, were as follows;
Receivable

Individual Fund Payable

Primary Government

General Fund:
Sewerage District No. 6 Fund
Criminal Court Fund
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund

Special Revenue Funds:
Road and Bridge Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund
East Ascension Drainage Fund:
East Ascension Drainage Major Fund

West Ascension Drainage Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund

Road Lighting District No. 4 Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund

Fire Protection Dastrict No. 1 Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund

Fire Protection District No. 2 Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund

Recreation Distnet Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund

Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund:
General Fund
West Ascension Drainage Fund
Road Lighting District Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
Recreation District Fund
Law Officers Court Fund
Sewer Project Fund
Road Construction Fund
Governor’s Safe and Drug Program Fund
Sewer District No. 7 Fund

41

111,361
18,305

129,168
33,451

67,485

898,129
18,030
6,893
12,790

6,165
1,312

131,599
419

$

898,129

12,790
634,459
18,030

0,893

67,485

938,139



Individual Fund (Continued) Receivable

Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund:
Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund -
Fire Protection District No. 2 Fund -
Road Construction Fund -
Sales and Use Tax District No, 2 Sinking Fund -
East Ascension Drainage Major Fund:
East Ascension Drainage Major Sinking Fund -
East Ascension Drainage Fund 634,459
Law Officers Court Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund -
Governor’s Safe & Drug Free Program Fund;
Sales and Use Tax District No. I Fund -
Debt Service Funds:
East Ascension Drainage Major Sinking Fund:

East Ascension Drainage Major Fund 458
Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Sinking Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund 77.054

Capital Projects Funds:
Sewer Project Fund:

Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund -
Road Construction I'und

Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Fund 248,182
Sales and Use Tax Iistrict No. 1 Fund 038.139
Total primary government 3.333.399

Exhibit A-8
(Continued)

NOTE 13 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLE AND PAYABLE BALANCES (CONTINUED)

Payable

129,168
33,451
248,182
77,054

458

L

6,165

131,599

1,312

3.203.314

Component Units
Sewer District No. 7 Fund:
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund -
Criminal Court Fund:
General Fund -
Sewer District No. 6:

General Fund .
Clerk of Court 113.318

419
18,305

111,361
113.318

Total component units 113.318
Total reporting entity $ 3.446.717
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NOTE 15-
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RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFERS

A residual equity transfer of $38,614 was made from the Criminal Court Fund to the General
Fund to meet statutory requirements.

During 1998, the Parish created the Fire Protection District No. 2 which encompasses the
boundaries of west Ascension Parish. Upon creation of the District, a residual equity transfer
of $866,712 was made from the Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund to the Fire Protection

District No. 2 Fund.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Sults and Claims

Various suits and claims arising in the ordinary course of operations are pending against the
Parish. The majority of the cases are either covered by insurance or other defenses; however,
the ultimate effect of such litigation cannot be ascertained at this time. These claims consist
of environmental issues, improper maintenance of roads, contractual disputes and improper
right of ways. It is the opinion of Parish management that the ultimate resolution of such
litigation will not have a material effect on the financial position of the Parish.

Grants

The Parish of Ascension receives Federal and State grants for specific purposes that are
subject to audit by the grantor agencies. Such audits could lead to requests for
reimbursement to the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. 1t
is the opinion of Parish management that the Parish's compliance with the terms of grants
will result in negligible, if any, disallowed costs.

Environmental Remediation

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 1ssued an admimstrative order
concerning a wastewater treatment system operated by the Ascension Parish Sewerage
District No. 6. The order cites the discharge of pollutants from the system, lack of an
opcrating permit and non-filing of required monthly discharge monitoring reports.

Parish management has consented to expend $27,500 for a parish-wide environmental
remedial program to settle the violations resulting from this matter. Furthermore, the Parish
adopted a resolution, 1in 1999, committing $375,000 to the construction of a wastewater
treatment system to replace the non-comphant system.
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COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)
Construction Contracts

At December 31, 1998, the Parish had outstanding commitments resulting from construction
contracts of approximately $3,983,100 and engineering contracts of approximately $352.200.

Letter of Credit

At December 31, 1998, the Parish had an open letter of credit of approximately $36,300 with
1ts financial institution.

SELF INSURANCE

The Parish has a self-insured retention program (SIR) within the internal service fund for
potential liabilities. Claims in excess of the self-insured retention amounts are covered
through third-party hmited coverage insurance policies. The Parish is self-insurcd with
excess coverage in these areas: (a) worker's compensation liability with a two-year period
retention of $200,000 per occurrence with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000, and (b) liability
(including automobile, general, products and propesty) with a $30,000 per occurrence limit
and annual aggregate hmits of $125,000.

All funds of the Parish participate in the program and make payments to the internal service
fund based on estimates of amounts needed to pay prior and current year claims. The Parish
engaged an actuary to determine the required self-insurance reserve, including claims
incurred but not yet reported. As of the end of that fiscal year, it was actuarially determined
that the undiscounted loss reserve was $625,739. This reserve represents reported losses of
approximately $151,000 and includes claims incurred but not yet reported approximating
$284,000.

STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
Deficit Fund Balance and Retained Earnings

Special Revenue Funds:

The Jail, and Law Officers’ Court funds have fund deficits of $28,915 and $3,375,
respectively. Management’s policy is to provide an operating transfer from the General Fund
for the deficit.

Componcent Units:

The West Ascension Waterworks District No. 7 has a deficit in retained earnings of $2,700.
The District 1s obtaining financing from the United States Department of Agriculture, which
will eliminate the deficit.

The Waterworks District No. 4 has a deficit in retained earnings of $26,445. The deficit was
primarily due to water loss experienced at various times in prior years.
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NOTE 17- STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (CONTINUED)

Expenditurcs Exceeding Appropriations

Excess of expenditures over appropriations in individual funds or departments within the
funds occurred as follows:

Actual
Revised (Budgetary  Unfavorable
Budget Basis) Varjance
Special Revenue Funds:
Sales & Use Tax No. 1 Fund
Operating Transfer Out;
Road Construction Fund $ 3,543,725 $ 4,688,234 § (1,144,509)
Recreation Fund 948,760 096,262 (47,502)
Sales & Use Tax No. 2 Fund
Operating Transfer Out:
Road Construction Fund 2,344,670 2,589,373 (244.703)
Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund 1,298,400 1,505,135 (206,735)
Road Lighting District No. 3 Fund 16,800 17,714 (914)
Road Lighting District No. 5 Fund 11,300 11,492 (192)
Jail Fund 832,300 864,693 (32,393)
Law Officers' Court IFund 56,000 37,507 (1,507)
Fire Protection District No. 2 FFund 105,170 111,413 (6,243)
Council on Aging Fund 501,000 501,992 (992)
Library Fund 1,735,729 2,128,750 (393,021)

NOTE 18- COUNCIL MEMBER COMPENSATION

During the year ended December 31, 1998, Council members and the Parish President
received the following as compensation, mcluding per diem payments:

Amount
Parish President $ 65,000
Councilman, District 1 15,960
Councilman, District 2 15,960
Councilman, District 3 5,830
Councilman, District 4 15,960
Counciiman, District 5 15,960
Councilman, District 6 15,960
Councilman, District 7 15,700
Councilman, District 8 15,700
Councilman, District 9 15,635
Councilman, District 10 14,985
Councilman, District 11 15,7635
Total $ 238,415
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SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Construction Contracts

The Parish awarded approximately $152,400 in construction contracts subscquent to
December 31, 1998,

Public Improvement Bonds

In May 1999, the Parish 1ssued $10,000,000 Public Improvement Bonds, Series ST-1999. of
the East Ascension Consolidated Gravity Drainage District for the purpose of drainage
facilities and improvements.

L.oss of Revenue Source

Beginning July 1, 1999, revenue from video poker receipts will cease as a result of a voter
election. Video poker receipts approximated $300,000 in 1998.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

Component Units:

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

A prior period adjustment was made to correct an error. The adjustment reduced
beginning fund balance by $94,129.

West Ascension Parish Hospital Service District

As a result of applying GASB 31 “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain
Investments and for External Investment Pools,” an adjustment to beginning rctained
carnings of $28,314 was made.

Ascension Parish Sheriff

The balance of $216,764 1 compensated absences payable was transferred to the General
Long-term Debt Account Group. The financial statements were restated to reflect the

effect of this adjustment.

Details of these prior period adjustments for the Parish’s discrete component units can be
found in the separately issued audit reports of each component units.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

YEAR 2000 ISSUES

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT
December 31, 1998

In October 1998, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Technical
Bulletin 98-1, Disclosures about Year 2000 Issues. The provisions of the GASB Technical
Bulletin, effective for financial statements on which the auditor’s report 1s dated after October 31,
1998, require the Parish to make disclosures about its state of readiness in addressing Year 2000 issues
for its internal computer systems and equipment. On March 29, 1999, GASB issued Technical Bulletin
99-1 which amended the previously i1ssued disclosure requirements allowing for the disclosure to be
madec 1n the required supplementary information.

The Year 2000 1ssue is the result of shortcomings in electronic data-processing systems and
other equipment that may adversely affect operations in the year 1999 and beyond.

The following stages have been identified by the GASB as necessary 1o implement a Year
2000-compliant system:

Awareness Stage — In this first stage, an organization establishes a budget and project plan for
dealing with the Year 2000 issue.

Assessment Stage — While in this stage, an organization begins the process of identifying all of
its systems {preparing an inventory) and individual components of the systems. An
organization may decide to review all system components for Year 2000 comphance or,
through a nsk analysis, identify only mission-critical systems and equipment-systems and
equipment critical to conducting operations to check compliance.

Remediation Stage — Duning this stage, an organization makes changes to systems and
equipment. This stage involves the technical issues of converting existing systems, or
switching 1o compliant systems. Decisions are made to make the system or processes Year
2000 comphant, and the required system changes are made.

Validation/Testing Stage — At this stage, an organization validates and tests the changes made
during the conversion process. The development of test data and test scripts, the running of test
scripts, and the review of test results are crucial for this stage of the conversion process 1o be
successful. 1f the testing results show anomalies, the tested area needs to be corrected and re-
tested.
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The Parish has completed an inventory of computer systems and other electronic equipment
that may be affected by the Year 2000 issuc that are necessary to conducting Parish operations and has

identified such systems as {ollows;
Financial reporting, payroli and purchasing

The financial reporting and purchasing systems have been assessed and remediated. Testing
and validation will occur prior to the Year 2000.

The payroll system is currently being remediated by a vendor. Testing and validation will have
to occur prior to the system being used for payroll processing.

Permit issuance and accounting

Systems used by the Permit office to issue permits and account for funds have been assessed,
remediated, and tested and validated.

Departmental networks and personal computers

The Information Services Department has assessed, remediated, and tested and vahdated
personal computers, network hardware and software.

Jail

Devices used by the Jail arc currently being assessed with a vendor. Remediation, testing and
validation will occur prior to the system being used after December 31, 1999,

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 issue, its effects and the success of
rclated remediation efforts will not be fully determinable until the Year 2000 and thereafter.
Management cannot assure that the Parish is or will be Year 2000 ready, that the Parish’s remediation

efforts will be successful in whole or in part, or that parties with whom the Parish does business will be
Year 2000 ready.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund 1s used to
account for all financial resources

except those required to be accounted for
in another fund.
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Lxhibit B

PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 1998 and 1997

Total liabilities and fund balance

$ 1,419,167

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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1998 1997
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Accounts receivable, net
Ad valorem taxes 935,258 890058
Other 83,691 88,475
Due from other governments
ILA - State revenue sharing 77,804 74,882
LLA - Severance 27,313 58,730
LA - Beer 9,740 14,134
I.LA - Other 154,195 229,033
Due from other funds 129,666 154,178
Other assets 500 500
Total assets $ 1,419,167 $ 1.510.960
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 410,013 $ 303,376
Accrued payroll 80,504 64,255
Deductions from ad valorem taxes
Contribution to retirement sysiem 30,521 29 187
Due to other funds 898,129 1,102,739
Total liabilitics 1,419.167 1,499 557
FUND BALANCE
Undesignated - 11,433
Fund balance - 11,433




Exhibit B-1

PARISH OF ASCENSION

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the ended year December 31, 1998

REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Franchise
License and permits
Occupational
Alcoholic beverages
Building
Mobile home
Planning fees
Other
Intergovernmental
Severance
State revenue sharing
OFS - Food stamp program
Beer
Civil defense
Grants
Video poker
Miscellaneous

Rentals
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government

Public safety
Health and welfare
Culture and recrealion

Debt service

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over revenucs

1998
Variance -
favorablc 1997
Budget Actual {unfavorable) Actual

$ 935250 % 927961 § (7,289) § 890,554

110,000 114,407 4,407 107,580
670,000 693,804 23,804 647,946
20,500 17,178 (3,322) 20,070
440,000 497,860 57,860 422,050
6,000 6,300 300 7,200
72,000 76,992 4,992 96,319
400 400 - 400
200,000 163,635 (36,365) 189,834
120,000 116,706 (3,294) 112,323
- - i 75,724
27,500 37,003 9,503 30,115
17,000 16,755 (245) 30,32
186,690 169,823 (16,867) 173,118
350,000 388,357 38,357 341,993
. - : 5,000
19,000 19,427 427 18.743
3,174,340 3,246,608 72,268 3.169.290
4,596,170 4,212,510 383,660 3,966,207
436,000 435915 85 398,946
158,710 136,134 22,576 172,888
35,100 33,518 1,582 33,065
- 7,500 - (7,500) 7,500
5,225 980 4,825,577 400,403 4,578,606
(2,051,640)  (1,578,969) 472,671 (1,409.316)

(Continued)
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Exhibit 13-
Continued

PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the ended year December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actua) {unfavorable) Actual
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Road and Bridge Fund 233,960 233,960 - 238,610
East Ascension Drainage Fund 34,200 34,200 - 34,100
.. A. Drainage Restricted Fund 257,660 257,660 - 272,710
West Ascension Drainage Fund 6,100 6,100 - 6,100
Sales and Use Tax District No.1 Fund 2,657,440 2,164,337 {(493,103) 1,459.917
Governor's Safe and Drug Free Fund 27,800 17,115 (10,685) -
Other Funds 01,250 01,250 - 82,100
Operating transfers out
Criminal Court Fund {168,650) (168,650) - (103,300)
Jail Fund (832,300) (832,300) - (784,613)
Law Officers Court Fund - - - (9,246)
Mental Health Fund (74,750) (74,750) - (75,400)
Office Building Construction Fund - - - (145,500)
Waste Water Fund (200,000} (200,000} - -
Other financing sources - net 2,032,710 1,528,022 (503.788) 955,478
Excess of expenditures and other
financing sources - net over revenues % (18.930) (50,047) §$ (31,117) (453,838)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 11,433 446,966
Residual equity transfer from
Criminal Court Fund 38,014 18,305
End of year $ - b 11.433

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1097
Budget Actual {unfavorable) Actual
GENERAL GOVERNMENT

[.egislative - Councilmen -

Personnel $ 181.000 § 180,674 § 26 147,913

Official publications 35,000 27,972 7,028 33,565

Other charpes and services 1,900 1,34] 559 2,077

Ducs and subscriplions 16,500 16,219 281 13.64]

Travel and mileage 31,500 24 867 6,633 47.447
Judicial - Parish Court

Personncl 81,650 81,327 323 72.239

Other charges and services 5,000 4 539 461 4,347
Judicial - District Atlorney

Personnel 80,000 80,019 {19) 72,963

Juror and witnesscs 56.000 52,089 3,911 45,324

Insurance 5,500 5,493 7 5.143

Other charges and services 129,750 129 750 . 103,500
Judicial - Clerk of Court

Permanent records 60,000 60.000 - 50828

Court atiendance 20.00¢ [5,296 4,704 20,000
Judicial - Coroner

Personnel 36,000 36,000 . 36.000

Professional 89,400 105,074 (15,674) 53,739

Other charges and services 7,000 6,330 670 4,022
Judicial - Justice of Pecace

Personncl 69,820 69,803 17 56,835

Other charges and services 1.800 1,771 26 1,873
Elections - Repistrar of Voters

Personncl 60,900 59,697 1,203 58,724

Equipment 900 - 900 -

Office supplics 3,000 3,191 {191) 3.036

Onher charges and services 9,600 8,637 963 7.556

Elections - other 22,400 2,995 19,405 28,968
Financial and Administration

Personnel 1,230,200 1,239 387 (9,187) 1,096,979

Worker's compensation 16,950 16,950 - 16,950

Professional 16,000 22,404 (6,404) 20,778

Building rent 33,000 33,360 (360) 37,964

Utilities 123.000 117,610 5,990 117,963

Telephone 50,500 52,827 (2,327) 48,047
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Exhibit B-2

Continued
PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES
BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
For the year ended December 31, 1998
1998
Yariance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual

Office supplies £0,000 74,942 5,058 67.192

Courthousc supplics 10,500 10,285 215 11,372

Accounting 60,000 63,510 (3,510) 45,935

Insurance 30,200 30,200 . 30,200

Maintenance 166,000 168,596 (2,596) 149,060

Professional services 100,000 106,117 (6,117) 205.267

Fixed assels acquisition 76,280 49263 27,017 119,723

Contingency 30.000 22,328 7,672 10,388

Dues and subscriptions 6,000 4,852 1,148 4,381

Publication - . - 3,500

Travel and mileage 20,000 15,730 4,270 15,956

Appropriations and grants 28,900 28,900 - 28,201

Equipment purchased 300,000 171,042 128,958 49,921

Bavou Plantation building 12,500 57,500 15,000 7,500
Building Permits

Personnel 395,050 302.016 3,024 337.5)3

Prof¢ssional 5.000 6.812 (1.812) 1.784

Telephone 7.200 7,535 (335) 4.625

Mainicnance 8,000 12,042 (4,042) 7.6606

Office supphies 16,000 12.472 3,528 14.240

Other charges and services 22,050 13,256 8,794 8418

Travel and mileage 2,900 340 2,560 3,788

Capital outlay - equipment 18,870 18,411 459 20,544
Planning Commission

Personnel 133,770 134,390 (620) 114,984

Professional 58,000 33,406 24,594 157,165

Other charges and services 26,700 23,874 2,826 16.401

Capital outlay - cquipment 9,500 6,600 2,900 2.348
G1S department

Personnel 49,850 50,477 (627) 33.064

Professional 264,580 175,483 89,097 148.404

Office supplies 15,000 7,165 7,835 6,472

Capital outiay - equipment 96,400 56,755 39,645 122,625

Repair and maintenance 10,650 1,250 9.400 -

Miscellancous 2.000 1,639 361 77

Total gencral government 4.596.170 4,212,510 383,660 3,966.207
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
GENERAL FUND

Exhibit B-2

STATEMENT OF DEPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

PUBLIC SAFETY
SherifT
Juvenile
Commissions
Court aticndance
Other charges and services
Civil defense
Personnel
Professional
Other charges and services
Travel and milcage
Capital outlay - equipment

Total public safety

HEALTH AND WELFARE
I'eod Stamp
Personnel
Other charges and services
Health Unit
Personnel
Rurat development
Emergency shelter grant
Other charges and services

Total health and welfare

CULTURE AND RECREATION
Parish culure and recreation
Personnel
Telephone
Other charges and services

Total culture and recreation

DEBT SERVICE
Principal reurement

Total expenditures

—_——— —

BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Continued
1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual {unfavorable} Actual
280.000 296,131 (16,131) 281,145
3,000 2,337 663 2.433
20,000 18,050 1,950 18,500
3,600 3,219 381 19,006
85,750 89,932 (4,182) 59,337
25,820 13,866 11,954 4,000
15,530 10,876 4,654 8,892
1,700 890 810 817
600 614 {14) 4816
436,000 435,915 85 398,946
. . - 128.350
. - - 13.008
8,940 8,940 - 8,184
106,100 108,995 (2,895} -
9,800 9,059 741 15,986
33,870 9.140 24.730 7.360
158.710 136,134 22576 172.888
12,200 12,185 15 12.185
3,500 5,011 489 4 810
17,400 16,322 1,078 16.07()
35.100 33,518 1,582 33.0065
- 7.500 (7,500) 7.500

5.225.980 § 4.825.577

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.

$ 400403 $ 4.578.600
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ROAD AND BRIDGE MAINTENANCE FUND

The Road and Bridge Maintenance Fund is used to account for maintenance of Parish highways,
streets, and bridges. Financing has been provided by the appropriation of sales taxes and entitlement
from the State's Parish Transportation Fund.

EAST AND WEST ASCENSION DRAINAGE FUNDS

The East and West Ascension Drainage Funds are used to account for the maintenance, improvements,
and repairs to the gravity drainage systems in their respective parts of the Parish. Financing is
provided primarily by ad valorem taxes, state revenue sharing funds, and dedicated sales taxes.

SALES AND USE TAX DISTRICT NOS. 1 & 2 FUNDS

The Sales and Use Tax Funds are used to account for the collection of a one, and a one-half percent
sales and use tax in the Parish. The Council participates in centralized administration of local sales
taxes for the Parish. The taxes are remitied to the appropriate funds as budgeted by the Council
annually, or as dedicated.

HEALTH UNIT FUND

The Health Unit Fund is used to account for the operations of the Parish health unit. Financing is
provided primarily by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing.

MENTAL HEALTH CENTER FUND

The Mental Health Center Fund is used to account for that portion of the operations of the Parish
mental health center not accounted for by the Department of Health and Hospitals, Office of Mental
Health and Substance Abuse. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing.

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICTS NO. 1 & 2 FUNDS

The Fire Protection District No. 1 and No. 2 Funds are used to account for the maintenance and
operation of a fire protection system consisting of eight fire service units: Modeste Volunteer, Geismar
Volunteer, Prairieville, Fifth District, St. Amant, Sorrento, Seventh District Volunteer and Gonzales.
In 1994, a dedicated sales and use tax of one-third of one-half of one percent was approved to finance
the Districts. In 1998, the Parish created the Fire Protection District No. 2 Fund through a residual
equity transfer from the Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund. The Fire Protection District No. 2 provides
funding to a fire protection system for West Ascension Parish.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

RECREATION COMMISSION FUND

The Recreation Commission Fund is used to account for the recreational activities for the youth of the
Parish. The Commission is funded primarily by an annual budgetary dedication of six and two-thirds
percent of the one-percent parish wide sales tax.

ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT MAINTENANCE FUNDS

The Road Lighting District Maintenance Funds are used to account for the operations and maintenance
of strect lights 1n Districts 1 through 7. Financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenuc

sharing funds.

JAIL FUND

The Jail Fund is used to account for the operation of the Parish jail.

LAW OFFICER'S COURT FUND

The Law Officer's Court Fund 1s used to account for the juror and witness fees incurred in parish court
trial cascs. Financing is provided through court fines and bond forfeitures.

SECTION 8 FUND

The Section 8 Fund 1s used to account for resources granted by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development to provide housing assistance to low income families.

DARROW COMMUNITY CENTER FUND

The Darrow Community Center Fund is used to account for the funds generated from public use of the
Darrow Community Center.

FOOD SERVICE FUND

The Food Service Fund 1s used to account for expenditures of the Department of Education’s Summer
Food Service Program.

TOURIST COMMISSION FUND

The Tourist Commission Fund 1s used to account for collection of sales taxes on room rentals of hotels
and motels. The Commission promotes local tourism.

58



PARISH OF ASCENSION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued)

COUNCIL ON AGING FUND

The Council on Aging Fund is used to account for collection of ad valorem taxes designated for the
elderly of Ascension Parish.

JUDICIAL DISTRICT FAMILIES IN NEED OF SERVICES FUND

The Judicial District Families in Need of Services Fund is used to account for the Families in Need of
Services Program.

GOVERNOR’S SAFE AND DRUG FREE PROGRAM FUND

The Governor’s Safe and Drug Free Program Fund is used to account for a grant program funded by
the Department of Education for community drug and violence prevention.

PRESCRIPTION DRUG FUND

The Prescription Drug Fund is used to account for the prescription drug program used by Parish
employces.

LIBRARY FUND

The Library Fund 1s used to account for the collection of a parish-wide ad valorem tax dedicated to the
maintenance of the library system. The library provides the citizens of the parish access to library
materials, books, magazines, records, and films.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICTS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Investments
Accounts receivable, net
Ad valorem taxes
Due from other governments
LA - State revenue sharing

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

LYABILITIES

Accounts payable

Deductions from ad valorem taxes
Contribution to retirement system

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCE
Designated - subsequent year expenditures
Undesignated

Fund balance

Total habilities and fund balance

December 31, 1998

Road Lighting
District No. 1

Road Lighting
District No. 2

Road Lighting
District No. 3

$ 86,201 § 119.019 § 7,470
19,009 26,722 17,724

5,250 408 4,046

$ 110,460 $ 146.149 $ 29,240
$ 1,268 $ 1959 § 1,862
620 §72 578

1.888 2,831 2 440

. 39,700 .

108,572 103,618 26,800
108.572 143,318 26,800

S 110,460 S 146,149 § 20,240

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this staterment.
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Road Lighting
District No. 4

188
0,893

7.264

490

490

3 1.754



Road Lighting
District No. &

Road Lighting
District No, 6

Road Lighting
District No. 7

$ 18,570 § 114,197 $ 720
10,200 02,186 4,380

1,922 8.368 574

) 30,692 § 214.751 § 5,674
$ 563§ 31,776  $ 316
333 3,008 143

896 34.784 459

- 11,180 -

29.796 168.787 5,215
29,796 179,967 5,215

g 30692 $ 214,751 $ 5,674

64

Totals

1998
(Memorandum Only)

Exhibn -]

$ 346,177
175,969

22,574

A 544,720

$ 37,927

5.742
6.893

50,562

50,880
443,278

494,158

b 344,720
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
SPECIAL REVENUES FUNDS - ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICTS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ended December 31, 1998

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Miscellancous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public works

Total expenditures

Excess {(deficiency) of revenucs
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Operating transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess {(deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (uses)

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year

End of year

Road Lighting Road Lighting  Road Lighting
District No. 1 District No. 2 District No. 3

e e = — — — — — — —

Road Lighting
District No. 4

$ 18,248 §$ 26,777 % 17905 § 5,750
7,874 612 6,068 3,009
4,613 6,635 642 .
30,735 34,024 24,615 8,759
620 872 578 188
12.500 18,228 17,136 7.349
13,120 19,100 17,714 7.537
17.615 14,924 6.90]1 1,222
(800) (700) (500) i
(800) (700) (500) i
16,815 14,224 6,401 1,222
01,757 129,094 20,399 (732)
$ 108,572 § 143,318 § 26.800 § 490

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Road Lighting
District No. §

Road Lighting
District No. 6

Road Lighting
District No. 7

Totals
1998
(Memorandum Only)

$ 10,120 $ 80,138  § 4365 % 163,303
2,882 12,552 862 33,859
1,146 9.469 123 22 628
14,148 102.159 5,350 219,790
333 3,008 143 5,742
11,159 185,666 4,595 256.633
11,492 188,674 4,738 262,375
2656 (86.515) 612 (42,585)
i 14,300 - 14,300
(300) (2.400) (100) (4.800)
(300) 11,900 (100) 9.500
2,356 (74,615) 512 (33,085)
27,440 254,582 4,703 527,243
$ 29796 § 179967 $ 5215 § 494,158
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Exhibit C-4

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1908
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Parish Transportation Fund $ 5750006 § 644,164 § 69,164 § 605,134
FEMA reimbursement - 15,408 15,408 .
Miscellaneous
Interest 12,000 - (12,000) 14,417
Other 146,500 134 028 (12,472} 144,026
Total revenues . 733,500 793,600 60,100 763,577
EXPENDITURES
~ Public works
Personnel 1,986,330 2,001,277 (14,947) 1,897,957
Materials and supplies 439,625 385,698 53,927 269,763
Insurance 25,700 25,700 - 25,700
Equipment mamtenance 156,575 202,678 (46,103) 198,205
Gasoline and oll 85,000 71,131 13,869 81,047
Other charges and services 145,000 127,176 17,824 146,092
Capital outlay - equipment 587,700 560,188 27,512 548,016
Total expenditures 3,425,930 3,373,848 52,082 3,166,780
Excess of expenditures over revenues (2,692.,430) (2.580,248) 112,182 (2.403,203)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Operating transfers in
Sales and Use Tax Fund 2,916,050 2,803,859 (112,191) 2,206,000

Operating transfers out

Office Building Construction Fund - - - (145,500)
General Fund (233,960) (233,960) - (238,610)
Total financing sources (uses) _ 2.682,090 2,569 899 (112,191) 1,821.8%0
Excess of expenditures over revenues ,
and other financing sources (uses) 3 (10,340) (10,349) § (%) (581,313)
FUND BALANCE
Beginming of year 10,349 591,662
End of year $ - $ 10,349

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an intcgral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
WEST ASCENSION DRAINAGE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing
Miscellaneous

Interest
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government
Contribution to retirement system

Public works
Personncl
Materials and supplics
Insurance
Equipment maintenance
Gasoline and oll
Other charges and services
Capital outlay - equipment
Weed control

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund

Excess of revenues over
expenditures and other uses

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Exhibin C-6

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual

$ 242,100 241,858 & (242) § 236,888
30,500 28.866 (1,604) 29,043
3,800 4.144 344 2,119
}.000 651 (349) 2,021
277,400 275,549 (1.851) 270,731
7.700 7.901] (201) 7.750
192,160 189,060 3,100 182,633
9.000 5,890 3,110 3.042
2.950 2.950 - 2.950)
19,000 19519 (519) 11,708
6,000 3,686 2.014 4,723
14,000 8,996 4.004 4,309
18,100 16,481 1,619 6,705

- - - 1,463

268,910 255,783 13,127 225,292
8,490 19,766 11,276 45439
{6,100} (6,100) - (6,100)

$ 2,390 13,666 $ 11,276 36,339
210,798 B 171,459

$ 224464 $__ 210798

_m



Exhibit C-7

PARISH OF ASCENSION
SALES AND USE TAX DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Sales and use $ 10,500,000 § 11,196,415 % 696,415 & 8,471,709
Refunds (80,0600) (63,277) 16,723 (32,387)
Miscellancous
Interest 175,000 136,6] } (38,389) 178.405
Total revenues 10,595,000 11,269,749 674,749 8,617,727
EXPENDITURES
General government
Consolidated parish collection service 80,000 83.855 (3,855) 77.550
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 10,515,000 11,185,894 670,894 8,540,177
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in ~
Sales & Use Tax Reserve Fund 13,000 14.364 1,364 15,288
Sales & Use Tax Sinking Fund 6,300 12,028 5,728 7,277
Sewer Project Fund 18,975 20,220 1,245 2,163
Bayou Terrace Road Construction Fund - - - 612,150
Operating transfers out
General Fund (2,657,440) (2,164,337) 493,103 (1,439,917)
Road and Bridge Fund (2,916,050} (2,803,859) 112,191 {2,206,000)
Recreation Fund (948,760) (996,262) (47,502) (985,600)
Sales & Use Tax Sinking Fund (250,500) (250,482) 18 (246,289)
Road Construction Fund (3,543,725) (4,688,234) (1,144,509) (4,026,591}
Food Service Program Fund - - . (15,169)
FINS Program Fund (42,500) (42,500) - (42,500)
Sewer Project Fund - - . (14,000)
Total other financing sources (uses) (10,320,700) (10,899.062) (578,362) (8.341,208)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing sources (uses) $ 194,300 286,832 § 92,532 198.969
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 2,392,986 2,194,017
End of year $ 2679818 $ 2.392986

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
14



Exhibit C-8

PARISH OF ASCENSION
SALES AND USE TAX DISTRICT NO. 2 KUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budpet Actual (unfavorable) Actua)
REVENUES
Taxes
Sales and use $ 5,000,000 % 5,345079 § 345,079 & 4,025,235
Miscellaneous
Interest | 10,500 22 893 12,393 16,966
Total revenues 5,010,500 5,367,972 357,472 4.042.20]
EXPENDITURES
General government
Consolidated parish collection service 46,000 41,374 4,626 37,411
Other 50,000 31,638 18,362 12,688
Total expenditures 96,000 73,012 22,988 50,099
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 4,914,500 5,294,960 380,460 3.992.102
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Sales & Use District No. 2 Reserve Fund 36,200 41,997 5,797 40,553
Sales & Use Tax District No. 2 Fund 18,100 22,367 4267 200,433
Operating transfers out
Road Construction Fund (2,344,670) (2,589,373) (244,703) (1,722,991)
Fire Dhstrict No. 1 Fund {1,298,400) (1,505,135) (206,735) (1,325,045)
Fire District No. 2 Fund (336,250) (251,877) 84,373 -
Sales and Use District No. 2 Sinking Fund (624,660) (924,650) 10 (927,100)
Total other financing sources (uses) (4,849,680) (5,206,671) (356,991]) (3,914,150)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing sources (uses) $ 64,820 88,280 § 23,469 77,952
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 278,277 200,325
End of year 3 366,566 $ 278,277

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
HEALTH UNIT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1608

Exhibit C-9

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget ____Actual] {(unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 696,300 § 690,600 § (5,400) 664 820
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing 94000 00.333 (3,667) 87,204
Miscellaneous
Interest 105,000 107,222 2,222 107,267
Rental 13,500 13,544 44 -
Total revenues 908.800 901,999 {6,801) §59.381
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution to retirement system 22,000 22,7723 (723) 21,779
Health and welfare
Personnel 510,300 494 959 15,341 376,506
Maintenance 51,000 48,167 2,833 43,213
Capital outlay - equipment 59,000 47,087 11,913 23,500
Other 184,800 166,630 18.170 169,712
Total expenditures 827,160 779,566 47,534 634.710
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 81,700 122,433 40,733 224.671
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
Waste Water Fund (200,000) (200,000) - -
Office Building Construction Fund . - - (371,620)
Mental Health Uniat Fund (34,750) (34,750) - (35,400)
General Fund (19,000) (19,000) - (18.500)
Total other financing uses (253,750) (253,750) X - (425.520)
Excess of expenditures and other
financing uses aver revenues $ (172,050 (131,317) § 40,733 (200,849)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 1,902,486 2,103,335
End of year £ 1,771,169 $ 1802486

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
MENTAL HEALTH UNIT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Exhibit C-10

1998 _
Variance -
favorable 1997
____Budget Actual {unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 174,120 $ 172,769 $ {1,351) § 166,248
Intcrgovernmental
State revenue sharing 23.400 22615 (785) 21,852
Other 201,300 185,731 (15,569) 149,374
Miscellancous
Interest 32,000 32,352 352 31,718
Other _ 32.100 31.378 (722) 14.323
Total revenues 462.920 444,845 _ {18,075) 383,515
EXPENDITURES
(Gencral government
Contribution to retirement system 7,700 8,182 (482) 8.246
Health and welfare
Personnel 366,150 374,820 (8.670) 338,345
Telephone 24,100 19,704 4,396 12.008
Maintenance 26,130 22,798 3,332 20,034
Other charges and services 155.960 123.846 32.114 76.955
Capital outlay - equipment _ 17.970 8.865 9.105 -
Total expenditures 598.010 558.215 39.795 455,588
Excess of expenditures over revenucs {135.090) (113.370) 21,720 {72.073)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USLS)
Opecrating transfers in
General Fund 74,750 74,750 - 75,400
Health Unit Fund 34,750 34,750 - 35,400
Operating transfers out
(ieneral Fund (8.100) (8.100) . (6.000)
Total financing sources (uses) 101.400 101.400 - 104.300
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (uses) $ (33.690) (11,9700 & 21.720 32,727
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 755,675 722948
End of year $ 743.705 $ 755.675

e S

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
Ior the year ended December 31, 1998

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Fire insurance rebate

Miscellaneous
Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Pubhc safety
Personnel
Maintenance
Fire protection and service
Insurance
Other charges and services
Capital outlay - equipment

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Sales and Use Tax District No.2 Fund
Operating transfers out

General Fund
Fire District No.1 Construction Fund

Total other financing sources (uses)

Excess of revenues and other financing
sources over expenditures

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

Residual equity transfer to
Fire Protection District No. 2 Fund

Engd of year

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-11

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actua) (unfavorable) Actual

$ 00,825 % 00,816 % (9) $ 119,255
90,000 157,559 67,559 128.622
180,825 257,375 67,550 247.877
21,500 21,743 (243) 22,957
117,250 128,497 (11,247) 71,716
85,600 80,301 4 699 85,952
34,590 34,590 - 13,550
148,250 150,640 (2,390) 193,079
346,650 237,963 108,687 530,278
_ 753.240 653,734 99.506 917,532
o 1563,415) (396,350) 167,056 (669.655)
1,268,400 1,505,135 206,735 1,325,044
(33,300) (33,300) - (32,800)
(201.070) (201,070) - 387,500
1,064,030 1,270,765 206,735 903,744

> 300,615 874406 & 373,791 235,089

2,754,870 2519781

(866,712) N -



Exhibit C-12

PARISH OF ASCENSION
RECREATION COMMISSION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budgpet Actual ___(unfavorable) Actuzl
REVENLUES
Charges for services $ 33115 § 23,895 § (9.220) $ 29.445
Miscellaneous
Interest 20,000 30,813 10,813 16,533
Rentals 3,500 4,555 1,055 5,340
Other 100 4,395 4,295 1,695
Total revenues 56.715 63,658 6,943 53,013
EXPENDITURES
Parish culture and recreation
Personncl 301,150 296,618 4,532 262,172
Proprams 72,500 57.859 14,641 61,109
Maintenance 60,000 65,192 (5,192) 69,833
Insurance 7,950 7,650 . 7,950
Other charges and services 03,735 89,427 4308 105,304
Site work 300,065 276.393 29,672 546,835
Capital outlay - building & land 70,000 70,033 (33) 178
Capital outlay - equipment 14 800 4914 9 RB6 62,533
IDebt service
Principal retirement - 10.000 (10.000) 30.000
Total expenditures 926.200 878.386 47.814 1,145.914
LExcess of expenditures over revenues (869,485) (814,728) 54,757 (1,092.901)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund 948,760 906,262 47,502 985,600
Opecrating transfers out
General Fund (12,800) (12,800) - (15,500)
Darrow Community Center Fund (5,000 {5,000) . (11,000)
Lighting District No. 6 Fund (14,300} (14,300) - .
Civic Center Fund (7.500) (7,500) . (7.500)
Total other financing sources {(uses) 909.160 956,662 47,502 951.600
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (uses) $ 39.675 141,934 § 102.259 (141,301}
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 511,484 652.785
End of year $ 653 418 ) 511.484

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Lxhibit C-13

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 1 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ¢nded December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 19,000 $ 18,248 (752) % 18,135
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing 8,000 7,874 (126) 7,779
Miscellaneous
Interest 3.300 4613 1,313 3,484
Total revenues 30.300 30,735 435 29.398
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution to retirement system 630 620 10 618
Public works
Utilities : 15,000 12,500 2,500 12.939
Total expenditures 15,630 13,120 2,510 13.557
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 14,670 17,615 2,945 15,841
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund (800) (800 - (700)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing uses $ 13.870 16,815 § 2,945 15,141
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 91,757 - 76.616
End of year $ 108,572 3 91,757

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit C-14

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1967
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 26,700 % 26,777  § 77 26,189
Intergovermmental
State revenue sharing 600 612 12 630
Miscellaneous
Interest 5,300 6,635 1,335 5.475
Total revenues 32,600 34,024 1,424 32.204
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution o retirement system 800 872 (72) 858
Public works
Utilities 16,000 18,228 772 17,612
Miscellaneous 400 - 400 355
Total expenditures 20,200 19,100 1,100 18.825
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 12,400 14,924 2,524 13,469
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund (700) {700) - (700)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing uses $ 11,700 14224  § 2,524 12,769
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 129,094 116,325
End of year $ 143318 $ 129,094

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-15

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 3 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FFor the vear ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 17,700 % 17,905 % 205 % 17,947
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing, 6,300 6,068 (232) 6,084
Miscellaneous
Interest 250 642 392 308
Total revenues 24,250 24,615 365 24,339
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution 10 retirement system 500 578 (78) 573
Public works
Utilities 16,300 17,136 (836) 18.210
Total expenditures 16,800 17.714 (014) 18.783
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 7,450 6,901 (549) 5,556
OTHER FINANCING USES
Opcrating transfers out
General Fund (500) (500) - (500)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing sources uses i) 6,950 6,401 § 349 5,050
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 20,399 15,343
End of year $ 26,800 $ 20.399

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement,
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Exhibit C-16

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 4 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Yariance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 5750 % 5750 $ - § 5,757
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing 3,100 3,009 (91) 3,018
Total revenucs 8.850 8,759 (91) 8,775
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution to retirement system 170 188 (18) 189
Public works
Utilities 7,900 7,349 551 8,771
Total expenditures 8,070 7,537 533 8,960
Excess {(deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures b 780 1,222 % 442 (185)
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year {732) (547)
End of year b 490 $ (732)

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Lxhibit C-17

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 5§ FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENULS
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 10,200 § 10,120 $ (80) § 9,394
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing 3,100 2,882 (218) 2,816
Miscellaneous
Interest 1,000 1,146 146 1,080
Total revenues 14,300 14,148 (152) 13,290
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution to retirement system 300 333 (33) 306
Public works
Utilities 11.000 11,159 {159) 13,512
Total expenditures 11.300 11,492 (192) 13.818
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 3,000 2,656 (344) (528)
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund (300) (300} - {300)
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing uses 5 2,700 2,356 § 344 (828)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 27,440 28.2068
End of year $ 29,796 $ 27.440

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-18

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 6 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual {unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem $ 92,200 % 80,138 § (12,062) § 78,335
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing 13,830 12,552 (1,278) 11,736
Miscellaneous
Interest _ 10,200 0 469 (731) 10,304
Total revenues _ 116,230 102,159 (14,071) 100,375
EXPENDITURES
General govermment
Contribution to retirement system 2,350 3,008 (658) 2.578
Public works
Utilities 195,000 174,384 20,616 97,771
Professional _ 14,300 11,282 3018 -
Total expenditures _ 211,650 188,674 22,976 100.349
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (95,420) (86,515) 8,905 26
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Recreation Fund 14,300 14,300 - -
Operating transfers out
General Fund _ (2.400) (2,400) . (2.400)
. Total other financing sources (uses) 11,900 11,900 - (2.400)
Excess of expenditures over
revenues and other financing sources (uses) b 83,520 (74,615) % 8.905 (2,374)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 254,582 256.956
End of year $ 179,967 § 254,582

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD LIGHTING DISTRICT NO. 7 FUND

Exhibit C-19

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem

Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing

Miscellaneous
Interest

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

General government
Contribution to retirement system

Public works
Utihities

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Excess of revenues over expenditures

and other financing uses

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

Notes on Exhibit A-§ arc an integral part of this statement.

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual {unfavorable) Actual

$ 4,380 4,365 % (15) § 4,746
830 862 32 882
60 123 63 74
5,270 5.350 80 5,702
140 143 (3) 156
4,700 4,595 105 4915
4,840 4,738 102 5,071
430 612 182 63]
(100) (100) - i
A 330 512 % 182 631
4,703 4,072
3,215 3 4,703
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
JAIL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Miscellaneous

EXPENDITURES
Public safety

Personnel
Prisoners
Utilities
Telephone
Maintenance
Supphies
Major repairs - building
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Capital outlay - equupment

Total expenditures

Excess of expenditures over
revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in

General Fund

Excess of expenditures over revenues
and other financing sources

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year

End of year

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Exhibit C-20

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement
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1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual {(unfavorable) Actual
$ - § 3478 & 3478 § 1,156
39,800 41,138 (1,338) 31,215
318,000 324,107 (6,107) 202178
100,000 124,604 (24,604) 121,419
19,000 18,156 844 17,00
153,000 157,465 (4,465) 141,638
101,800 120,482 (18,682) 73,315
65,000 54,250 10,750 65,305
12,200 12,200 - 12,200
5,000 5,767 (767) 2,044
18.500 6,524 11,976 51,685
§32.300 864,693 (32,393) 808.060
(8§32,300) {(861,215) (28,915) (806,904)
832.300 832,300 - 784,613
5 - (28,915) § (28.915) (22,291)
- 22,29]
$ (28,915) ) -



Exhibit C-21]

PARISH OF ASCENSION
LAW OFFICERS' COURT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Fines and forfeitures
Court fines & bond forfeitures

EXPENDITURES

General government
Juror and witnesses

Excess of expenditures over revenues

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Operating transfers 1n
General Fund

Excess of expenditures over revenues
and other financing sources

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year

End of year

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
$ 56,000 § 54,132 & (1,868) § 49,260
56,000 57,507 (1.507) 58,506
- (3,375) (3,375) (9,246)
- - - 0.246
$ - (3,375) § (3.375) -

A 3.375 $ -

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement
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Exhibit C-22

PARISH OF ASCENSION
SECTION 8 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVYENUES
Intergovernmental
HUD receipts $ 299 800 § 201282 % (8,518) § 264,045
EXPENDITURES
General government
Consultant and administration 35,300 35,457 (157) 29.665
Accounting 3,000 3,000 . 3,000
Health and welfare
Housing and utility assistance 261,500 252,825 8.675 261,380
Total expenditures 299 80 291 282 8,518 294,045
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 3 - - $ - -
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year - -
End of year $ - $ -

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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xhibit C-23

PARISH OF ASCENSION
DARROW COMMUNITY CENTER FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1908
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Acfual (unfavorable) Actua)
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 12,000 § 11,610 § (390) § 6,350
Miscellaneous
Interest 180 615 435 187
Total revenues 12,180 12,225 45 6.537
EXPENDITURES
Public works
Personnel - - - - 653
Utilities 5,000 4,394 606 3,083
Maintenance 5,000 480 4,520 2,376
Insurance 380 380 - 420
Miscellaneous 1,600 779 1,121 1,037
Total expenditures 12.280 6,033 6,247 8.469
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (100) 6,192 6,292 (1,932)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in -~ -
Recreation Fund 5,000 5,000 - 11,000
Excess of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources 3 4,900 11,192  § 6,292 9,068
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT)
Beginning of year 8.800 (268)
End of year b 19,992 $ 8.800

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-24

PARISH OF ASCENSION
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 2 FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

_ 1998
Variance -
favorable
___Budget Actual (unfavorable)
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Fire insurance rebate $ 26,020 26,028 8
Miscellancous
Interest _ 30,000 30,393 393
Total revenues 56,020 56,421 401
EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Personnel 5,900 86 5.814
Distribution to fire service unit 26,020 26,028 (8)
Maintenance 14,400 14,777 (377
Fire protection and service 15,000 7,400 7,600
Insurance 8.850 8,818 32
Other charges and services 35,000 52,984 (17,984)
Capital outlay - equipment - 1,320 (1,320)
Total expenditures 105,170 111,413 (6.243)
Excess of expenditures over revenues ) (49,150) (54,992) (5.842)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in
Sales and Use Tax District No.2 Fund 336,250 251,877 (84,373)
Operating transfers out
General Fund ) (5,750) (3,750) -
Total other financing sources (uses) 330,500 246,127 (84,373)
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources (uses) over expenditures % 281,350 191,135 ¥ (90.215)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year -
Residual equity transfer from
Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund 866,712
End of year $ 1,057,847

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
TOURIST COMMISSION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND,.TURES AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Exhibn C-25

1998
Variance -
favorable 1967
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actoal
REVENUES
Taxes
Sales and use $ 347,060 % 425308 § 78,248 § 241,494
Miscellancous
Interest 4,000 18,630 14,630 8,853
Other 14,050 14,054 4 10,514
Total revenues 365,110 457 992 92 882 260,861
EXPENDITURES
Culture and recreation
Personnel 58,230 58,470 (240) 38,848
Advertising 40.000 42,840 (2,840) 14,108
Utilities 1,000 984 16 853
Telephone 3,000 2,957 43 1,392
Travel and mileage 5,200 5,300 (100) 2,496
Capital outlay - equipment 16,500 15,650 850 .
Other 25,920 20,262 5,658 24,568
Total expenditures 149,850 146,463 3,387 82,265
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 215,260 311,529 96,269 178,596
OTHER FINANCING USES
Operating transfers out
General Fund (6,300) (6,300) - (3.500)
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing uses $ 208,960 305,229 % 96,269 175,096
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of vear 202,824 117,728
End of year $ 598,053 $ 292824

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit C-26

PARISH OF ASCENSION
COUNCIL ON AGING FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Ad valorem $ 522260 % 518,191 % (4,069) & 498,334
Miscellaneous
Interest 10,800 8,265 (2,535) 10,597
Total revenues 533,060 526,456 (6,604) 508,931
EXPENDITURES
General government
Contribution to retirement system 16,000 17,043 (1,043) 16,335
Health and welfare
Other 485,000 484,949 51 321,107
Total expenditures 501,000 501,992 (992) 337,442
Excess of revenues over
expenditures 32,060 24,464 {(7,.596) 171,489
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfer in
Other Funds 2,200 2,497 297 109,645
Operating transfers out
Council on Aging Sinking Fund (115,300) (115,300) . (119,216)
General Fund (1,200) (1,200) - (1,200)
Total financing sources (uses) (114,300) (114,003) 297 (10,771)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (uses) A (82,240) (89,539) § (7,299) 160,718
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 625,715 464,997
End of year $ 536,176 § 625715

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
93



Exhibit C-27

PARISH OF ASCENSION
JUDICIAL DISTRICT FAMILIES IN NEED OF SERVICES FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 3%, 1998

19908
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Miscellaneous -
Interest $ 1,200 $ 621 § (579) § 1,277
Other - - - 29,084
Total revenues q 1,200 62] (579) 30,361
- EXPENDITURES
Judicial - Parish Court
Personnel 66,000 65,088 912 65,087
Professional 1,000 30 970 1,070
Office supplies 1,000 - 1,000 80
Travel and mileage 1,000 - 1,000 1,475
Miscellaneous 2,500 50 2,450 -
Total expenditures ) 71,500 65,168 6,332 67,712
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures (70,300) (64,547) 5,753 (37,351)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers In
Criminal Court Fund 36,600 36,600 - -
Sales and Use Tax Fund 42,500 42,500 - 42,500
Excess of revenues over expenditures
and other financing sources $ 8,800 14,553 § 5,753 5,149
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 19,647 14,498
End of year $ 34,200 $ 19,647

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

GOVERNOR'S SAFE AND DRUG FREE PROGRAM FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

REVENUES
Miscellancous
Oramt

EXPENDITURES
Health and welfare

Personnel
Insurance
Professional
Acquisitions - equipment
Office supplies
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING USE
Operating transfers out
General Fund

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing use

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

Exhibit C-28

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual

5 278,660 § 244692 $§  (33,968) § 119,684
189,630 186,366 3,264 81.266
29,250 21,736 7,514 11,726
800 808 (8) -
6,050 2,192 3,858 12,295
6,000 6,153 (153) 1,618
15,500 15,662 (162) 71,439
247,230 232917 14,313 114,344
31,430 11,775 (19,655) 5,340
(27,800) (17,115) 10,685 -
$ 3,630 (5,340) % (8,970) 5,340
5,340 -
: - $ 5340

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.

95




STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ASCENSION PARISH LIBRARY FUND

FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Taxes
Ad valorem
Intergovernmental
State revenue sharing
State - aids libraries
Federal grant
Charges for services
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Library
Miscellaneous
Use of money and propeny
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Culture and recreation
ibrary administration
Materials and supplies
Operating services
Trave] and mileage
Capital outlay - equipment

Intergovernmental
Miscellancous

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year

End of year

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Exhibit C-29

B 1993 ~
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual

$ 1,401,314 % 1,469,181 § 67,8067 § 1,40]1332
190,000 190,604 604 184,192
15,549 23,787 8,238 23,212
78.703 10,000 (68,703) -
12,000 14,499 2.499 15,542
12,000 15,598 3.508 15,018
25,000 61,930 36,930 67,246
_ 1,500 102,436 100,936 1,347
1,736,066 1,888,035 151,969 1,707,889
888,029 808,730 79,299 727,233
63,300 43,184 20,116 315,991
341,400 268,209 73,191 239278
15,000 12,270 2.730 G.042
381,000 948,412 (567,412) 505,246
47,000 47,945 (945) 45,053
1,735,729 2,128,750 (393,021) 1,562,743
$ 337 (240,715) & (241,052) 145,146
2,480,209 2,335,063
$ 22390464 S 2.480.209

96

T — S e T S



PARISH OF ASCENSION

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

SALES AND USE TAX SINKING AND RESERVE DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The Sales and Use Tax Sinking and Reserve Debt Service Funds are used to accumulate monies for
payment of the $1,810,000 refunding bonds issued in 1996. The bond issues are financed through a

dedication of Parish sales taxes.
EAST ASCENSION DRAINAGE SINKING AND RESERVE DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The East Ascension Drainage Sinking and Reserve Debt Service Funds are used to accumulate
monies for payment of the $1,110,000, $5,000,000, and $2,885,000 public improvement bonds
issued in 1989, 1990, and 1991, respectively, and $10,605,000 public improvement refunding bonds
issued in 1996, to fund drainage projects of the East Ascension Drainage District of the Parish. The
bond issue is financed through a dedication of drainage sales taxes.

SALES AND USE TAX DISTRICT NO. 2 SINKING AND RESERVE DEBT SERVICE
FUNDS

The Sales and Use Tax District No. 2 Sinking and Reserve Debt Service Funds are used to
accumulate monics for payment of the $7,000,000 bond issued 1n 1995 to fund road construction,
maintenance and fire protection. The bond issues are financed through a dedication of Parish sales

taxcs.
COUNCIL ON AGING SINKING DEBT SERVICE FUND

The Council on Aging Sinking Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate monies for payment of the
$800,000 Certificate of Indebtedness issued in 1995. The debt 1ssue 1s financed through dedication

of ad valorem taxes for the elderly.

LIBRARY DEBT SERVICE FUND

The Library Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate monies for the payment of the 1977 bond
issue of $2,200,000 for the purpose of acquiring sites and erecting buildings, including furniture,
fixtures and equipment, for public libraries in Parish. The bond issue is financed by a property tax

levy.
BAYOU TERRACE BOND FUND

The Bayou Terrace Bond Fund is used to accumulate funds for payment of the $606,960 debt issucd
in 1997 1o fund road improvements. The debt issue is financial by a special property assessment.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1998

Public Improvement Bonds

Sales & Use Tax

Sinking
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents \) -
Investments 208,988
Accounts recelvable, net -
Due from other funds -
Total assets $ 208,988

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

1LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ -
Deferred revenue -

Total habilities -

FUND BALANCE -
Reserved for debt service 208,988
Designated - subsequent year expenditures .

Fund balance 208,988

Total liabilities and fund balance $ 208,988

A - TSl eyl —

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Sales & Use Tax

Reserve
$ i}
261,484
$ 26).484
$ .
261,484
26) 484
% 261,484

East Ascension

Drainage
Sinking

77,980

458

$ o 78447

78,447

73,677
4,770

78,447

$

78,447

East Ascension
Drainage
Reserve

$ 160,811
1,203,894

Ay 1,364,705

1,364,705

L

1,364,705

3 1,364,705

L . - " " "



Fxhibit D

Totals
Public Improvement Bonds General Obligation Debt (Memorandum QOnly)
Council on
Sales & Use Tax  Sales & Use Tax Aging Bayou Terrace

No. 2 Sinking No. 2 Reserve Sinking Library Fund Bond 1998 1997
S .g - % - % - $ - 5 160,811 § 224,190
636.357 700,000 78,167 29,925 200,254 3,397,058 3,263,688
. " - - 351,636 351,636 524,744
77,054 . . . . 77.512 77.258
$ 713.411 $ 700,000 $ 78,167 § 29925 % 551,890 § 3,987.017 § 4,089,880
) - $ - § - % 16 % - 3 16 § -
a - - - 302,159 302,159 481,225
i . . 16 302,159 302,175 481,225
715,411 700,000 78,167 29.909 223,861 3,654,202 3,574,338
i - - - 25,870 30.640 34,317
713.41] 700,000 78,167 29,909 249,731 3,684,842 3,608,655
S 7134l 0§ 700000 S 78167 S 20925 § 551890 $ 3987017 §___4.089.880

I i L
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND

REVENUES
Taxcs
Ad valorem
Miscellancous
Interest
Special assessment

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt service
Principal retirement
Interest and bank charges

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCLES (USES)
Operating transfers in |
F.A. Drainage Restricted Fund
Sales & Use Tax Fund
Council on Aging Fund
Sales & Use Tax District No. 2 Fund
Bavou Terrace Construction Fund
Operating transfers out
E A Drainage Restricted Fund
Sales and Use Tax District No. ) Fond
Council on Aging Fund
Sales & Use Tax Istrict No. 2 Fund

Total other financing sources {uses)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other sources {uses)

FUND BALANCE
Beginning of ycar

End of year

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ended December 31, 1998

Public Improvement Bonds

Sales & Use Tax
Sinking

12,030

Sales & Use Tax
Keserve

14,364

L ]

12,030

i65.000
83.807

250,807

(238.777)

14,364

250.482

-

(12,028)

238.454

(323)

209311

$ 208.988%

Eratbieraeasviaerinsayr prorecuiressla——"

14.364

(14.364)

———

(14,364)

261.484

by 261,484

| e e ]

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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East Ascension
Drainage
Sinking

23.005

23,065

695,000
619,365

1,314,365

(1,291.300)

1,307,823

(23.0065)

E
-

1,284,758

(6,542)

R4.989

$ 78.447

L e e e s

East Ascension
Drainage
Reserve

74,967

74,967

74,967

(74,967)

(74.967)

1.364,705

$ 1.364.705

_:—#_:E-_E—:-.



Public improvement Bonds

General Oblipation Debt

Bayou Terrace

Exhibit -]

Totals
{(Memorandum Only)

Council on
Sales & Use Tax  Sales & Use Tax Aging
No. 2 Sinking No. 2 Reserve Sinking

$ - $ - % -
22.364 41.997 2,497

22,364 41,997 2.497

590,000 - 80.000

314,870 - 36.900

904,870 - 116.900
(882.506) 41.997 {114.403)

- - 115300

924,650 - -
. - (2,497)

(22.367) (41.997) .

902.283 (41.997) 112.303

19,777 - (1,600)

693.634 700.000 79.767

$ 713,411 $ 700.000 % 78.167

101
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Library Fund Bond 1998 1997

5 181 % - $ 181  § 250
1.55] 40,359 233,194 209.208

- 167,591 167.59] 125.738

1,732 207,950 400,966 335,196

- 117,960 1,647,960 1,610,000

- 26,847 1.083,789 1.161.434

- 144.807 2,731,749 2,771,434
1.732 63.143 (2.330,783) (2.436.238)

- - 1,307,823 1.303.400

- - 250.482 240.287

- - 115,300 119.217

- - $24,650 $927.100

- - - 28.894
- - (98.032) (90.137)
- - (26,392) (20,565}
. - (2,497) (2,270)
. - (64.364) (60.987)

- - 2.406.970 2.450.939

1,732 63,143 76,187 14,701

28,177 186,588 3,608.655 3.593.954

$ 29909 % 249731 § 3684842 %  3.608.655

P P eyt BT



PARISH OF ASCENSION

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FIRE DISTRICT NO. 1 CONSTRUCTION FUND

The Fire District No. 1 Construction Fund is used to account for the construction of the Fire
Department facilities.

EAST ASCENSION DRAINAGE PROJECT CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

The East Ascension Drainage Construction Capital Project Fund is used to account for the proceeds
of a bond issue for the purpose of constructing and/or acquiring drainage facilities in the Parish.
Such expenditures are to be funded with the proceeds of public improvement bonds.

ROAD PROJECTS CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

The Road Projects Capital Project Fund is used to account for sales tax revenue dedicated for the
purpose of constructing and improving roads in the Parish.

SEWER PROJECT FUND

The Sewer Project Fund is used to account for construction of a sewer system for a portion of the
Parish.

OFFICE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FUND

The Office Building Construction Fund is used to account for the construction and renovation of
office facilities for the Parish Department of Public Works and Gonzales Mental Health.

WASTE WATER FUND

The Waste Water Fund is used to account for capital expenditures related to a Parish-wide water and
sewer system project.

HEALTH UNIT CONSTRUCTION PROJECT FUND

The Health Unit Construction Project Fund is used to account for the construction of the Ascension
Parish Health Unit.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

December 31, 1998

Fire East Ascension
District No. 1 Drainage Road Scwer
Construction Project Projects Project
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ - § 217,219  § 1,479,008 % .
Investments 136,464 1,626,186 11,072,405 -
Accounts receivable
Other - - - 1,312
Due from other funds - - 1,186,321 -
Other assets - 200,000 - -
Total assets 5 136,464 $ 2043405 $ 13,737,734 § 1,312
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued
liabilities $ - % 43,216 § 80,446 § -
Due to other funds - - - 1,312
Contracts payable 72,399 28,615 532,962 .
Total liabihties 72.399 71,831 613,408 1,312
FUND BALANCE
Designated - subsequent year expenditures - - 7,506,800 -
Undesignated 64,065 1,071,574 5,617,526 .
Fund balance 64,065 1.971,574 13,124,326 -
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 136,464 § 2,043405 §& 13,737,734 § 1.312

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit E

Totals

Office Building Health Unit (Memorandum Only)

Construction Waste Water Construction 199§ 1997
$ - % - 8 - $ 1,696,227 $ 1,586,413
40,087 60.000 365,015 13,300,157 10,548 330
- - - 1,312 -
. - - 1,186,321 727,681
. - - 200,000 200.000
$ 40.087 § 60000 § 365015 % ]6*33‘4;0” $ 13,062,424
$ - $ 60.000 § - $ 183,662 $ 58,371
- . - 1,312 98,771
7,900 - - 641,876 313,724
7.900 60.000 - 826 850 470,866
- - 365,015 7,871,815 0,114,465
32.187 - - 7,685,352 3,477,093
32.187 . 365,015 15,557,167 12,591,558
$ 40,087 $ 60,000 § 365015 $ 16,384,017 $ 13,062,424
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES,

EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For the year ended December 3], 1998

Sewer
Project

$

20,000

Fire East Ascension
District No. 1 Drainage Road
Construction Project Project
REVENULES
Intergovernmental $ - 3 - 3 -
Miscellaneous - 83,765 580,359
Total revenues - 83.765 580,359
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects 415,145 1,045,069 4,557,035
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures (415.143) {961.304) (3,976,676)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from long - term debt - - -
Operating transfers n 201,070 1,661,950 7,277,607
Operating transfers out - - -
Total other financing sources (uses) 201.070 1,661,950 7.277,607
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources (uses) (214,073) 700,646 3,300,951
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year - 278,138 1,270,928 9,823,395
End of year $ 64,065 § 1971,574 § 13,124.326

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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20,000

6.831

13,169

-

(20,220)

(20.220)

(7,051)

7.051
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Exhibit k-1

Totals
Office Building Waste Health Unit (Memorandum Only)
Construction Water Construction 1998 1997
$ - ¥ - $ - § - % 6,490
] - - 684 124 428,161
. - . 684,124 434,651
814,844 400,000 . 7,238,922 3,.168,68)
(814,844) (400,000) - (6.554,798) (2,734.030)
. . - - 609,954
- 400,000 - 9,540,627 7,157,306
- - - (20,220) (748,416)
- 400.000 - 9,520,407 (7.018.844)
(814,844) - - 2,965,609 4,284,814
847,031 - 365,015 12,591,558 8,306,744
3 32,187 § - ¥ 365,015 % 15,557,167 % 12,591.558
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Exhibi -2

PARISH OF ASCENSION
FIRE DISTRICT NO. 1 CONSTRUCTION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXFENDITURES AND CHANGES 1IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Yariance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
l.andscape and architectural $ 38,000 § 30,462 § 7,538 % 8,991
Contract payments 440,000 383,455 56,545 99,961
Miscellaneous 1,200 1,226 (20) 410
Total expenditures 479,200 415,143 64,057 109,362
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
Operating transfers in
Fire District No. | Fund 201,070 201,070 - 387,500
Excess (deficiency) of other financing source
over expenditures | $ (278.130) (214,073) % 64,057 278,138
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 278,138 .
End of year b 64,065 b 278,138

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit E-3

PARISH OF ASCENSION
EAST ASCENSION DRAINAGE PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

] 1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
___Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENULS
Miscellaneous
Interest $ 60300 % 83,765 § 14465 $ 67089
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
Contract payments 535,700 725,527 (189,827) 116,332
Capital outlay - right-of-way 115,000 40,876 74,124 -
Enginecr 536,910 243,961 295,940 116,235
Miscellaneous 16,320 34,705 (18,385) 71
Total expenditures _ 1,206,930 1,045,069 161,861 232,638
Excess of expenditures over revenues (1,137,630) (661,304) 176,326 (165,549)
OTBHBER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in
E.A. Drainage Restricted Fund 1,661,950 1.661,950 - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures and other financing sources $ 524,320 700,646 § 176,326 (165,549)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 1,270,928 1,436,477
End of year $ 1,971,574 $ 1270928

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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E-xhibit E-4

PARISH OF ASCENSION
ROAD PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

_ 1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
____Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
REVENULES
Miscellaneous
Interest by 287,700 % 580,359 § 292 659 § 314,064
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
Contract payments 4,600,000 3,934 021 665,970 2,157,792
Professional 632,400 623,014 9,386 414.320
Total expenditures 5,232,400 4,557,035 675,365 2,572,112
Excess of expenditures over revenucs (4.944,700) (3,976,676) 068,024 (2,258,048)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in
Sales & Use Tax District No. 1 Fund 3,543,725 4,688,234 1,144,509 4,079,166
Sales & Use Tax District No. 2 Fund 2.344.670 2,586,373 244,703 1,722,990
Total other financing sources 5,888,395 7,277,607 1,389,212 5,802,186
Excess of revenues and other
financing sources over expenditures $ 043,695 3,300,931 $ 2,357,236 3,544,138
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 9,823,395 6,279,257
End of year $ 13,124.326 § 0823395

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit [-5

PARISH OF ASCENSION
SEWER PROJECT FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual {(unfavorable) Actual
REVENUES
Intergovernmental
LA Community Develop Block Grant $ ~ - ¥ -  § 6,490
Miscellancous 20,000 20,000 - -
Total revenues 20,000 20,000 - 6.490
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
Contract payments - - - 102,785
Administration fees - - . 5,29]
Engineering - - - 1,000
Miscellaneous 8,075 6,83] 1,244 12,525
Total expenditures 8,075 6,831 1,244 121.60]
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
expenditures 11,625 13,169 1,244 (115,111)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Operating transfers in |
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund - - - 14,000
Operating transfers out
Sales and Use Tax District No. 1 Fund (18,975) (20,220) (1,245) -
Excess of expenditures over revenues
and other financing sources (uses) $ (7,050) (7,051) § (1) (101,111)
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of year 7,051 108,162
End of year A - $ 7.05]

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit }-6

PARISH OF ASCENSION
OFFICE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
variance -
favorable 1997
Budget Actual (unfavorable) Actual
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
Landscape and architectural $ 26,100 § 14,069 § 12,031 % 49,776
Contract payments 763,570 761,230 2,340 52,985
Capital outlay 38,700 23,967 14,733 -
Miscellaneous 18.660 15,578 3,082 3,828
Total expenditures 847,030 814,844 32,186 106,589
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers in
General Fund - - - 145,500
Road and Bridge Fund - - - 145,500
E.A. Drainage Fund - - . 145,560
E.A. Drainage Restricted Fund - - . 145,500
Health Unit Fund - . - 371,620
Total other financing sources - - - 053,620
Excess (deficiency) of other financing sources
over expenditures $  (847,030) (814,844) §% 32,186 847,031
FUND BALANCE |
Beginning of year 847,031 -
End of year $ 32.187 § 847.03]

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are integral part of this statement.
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Exhibit -7

PARISH OF ASCENSION
WASTE WATER FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1998
Variance -
favorable
Budget Actual (unfavorable)
EXPENDITURES
Capital projects
Engineering $ 400,000 § 400,000 $ .
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Operating transfers 1n
General Fund 200,000 200,000 -
Health Unit Fund 200,000 200,000 -
Total financing sources 400,000 400,000
Excess of expenditures over
other financing sources $ - - % -
FUND BALANCE
Beginning of vear -
End of year $ -

Notes on Exhibit A-8 are an integral part of this statement.
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT GROUP OF ACCOUNTS

This group of accounts is used to account for unmatured general
long-term liabilities of the Parish of Ascension
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

SPECIAL INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORTS

118



S T T T T T T T T T T T T —— — — — — — — — — L — — m— — e - - e - - = o e E—— D - T D e T D e e D e e e e e e—— E— — — — — — — — — — —

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Ascension Parish Council
Donaldsonvilie, Louisiana

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund
and account groups financial statements of the PARISH OF ASCENSION as of and for the year
ended December 31, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated June 10, 1999. We conducted our
audit 1n accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United

States.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Ascension Parish Library, a blended component
unit, nor the financial statements of the following discretely presented component units:

District Attorney of the Twenty-Third Judicial District
Ascension Parish Sheriff

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

Ascension Parish Assessor

Ascension Parish Court

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board
Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund
Ascension Parish Communication District

East Ascension Hospital Service District

West Ascension Hospital Service District

Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 4

These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates 1o the amounts included for these entities, was based on the

report of the other auditors.

The financial statements of the Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2 were compiled by
other accountants and their report dated April 6, 1998, stated they did not audit or review those
financial statements and, accordingly, express no opinion or other form of assurances on them.
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Furthermore, the compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
and internal control over financial reporting of the Ascension Parish Library and the discretely
presented component units listed above was evaluated by other auditors and those reports, if any, can
be found 1n the separately issued financial reports of each such unit,

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the PARISH OF ASCENSION's
general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and matenal effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit
and, accordingly, we do no express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of
noncompliance that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards which are
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 98-1.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

~In planning and performing our audit, we considered the PARISH OF ASCENSION’s internal
control over financial reporting to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal contro!
over financial reporting. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not
necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material
weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in
amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting
and 1ts operation that we consider to be material weaknesses.

This report 1s 1intended for the information of the Council, management, the Legislative Auditor
and federal awarding agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is

not lmited.
v?@d&’_ Y L/onhlor (LC

Certified Public Accountants

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 10, 1999
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON
PARISH SYSTEM OF ROAD TRANSPORTATION

Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Ascension Parish Council
Donaldsonvilie, L.ouisiana

We have audited the general-purpose financial statements and the combining, individual fund
and account groups financial statements of the PARISH OF ASCENSION as of and for the year
ended December 31, 1998, as listed in the table of contents, and have issued our report thercon dated
June 10, 1999,

We did not audit the financia!l statements of the Ascension Parish Library, a blended component
unit, nor the financial statements of the following discretely presented component units:

District Attorney of the Twenty-Third Judicial District
Ascenston Parish Shenftt

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

Ascension Parish Assessor

Ascension Parish Court

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board
Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund
Ascension Parish Communication District

East Ascension Hospital Service District

West Ascension Hospital Service District

Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 4

These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included, was based on the report of the other

auditors.

The financial statements of the Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2 were compiled by
other accountants and this report dated April 6, 1998, stated they did not audit or review those financial
statements and, accordingly, express no opinion or other form of assurances on them.

Furthermore, the compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
and internal control over financial reporting of the Ascension Parish Library and the discretely
presented component units listed above was evaluated by other auditors and those reports, 1f any, can
be found in the separately issued financial reports of each such unit.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government
Auditing Standards, 1ssued by the Comptroller of the United States, and Office of Management and
Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, "Audits of State, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material
misstatement.

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the PARISH OF
ASCENSION, is the responsibility of the Parish of Ascension's management. As part of obtaining
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we
tested the Panish of Ascension's compliance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 48:751-760, the Parish
Transportation Act, relating to the adoption of a parish system of road administration. However, the
objective of our audit of the general purpose financial statements was not to provide an opinion on
overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of material noncompliance with the provisions of
the Parish Transportation Act.

This report 1s intended for the information of the Council, management, and Legislative Auditor.
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Haceck v lenbloy LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 10, 1999
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS
APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

Honorable Chairman and Members
of the Ascension Parish Council
Donaldsonville, Louisiana

Comphance

We have audited the compliance of the PARISH OF ASCENSION, with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-
133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended
December 31, 1998. The PARISH OF ASCENSION’s major {federal programs are identified in the
summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.
Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to its major

federal program is the responsibility of the PARISH OF ASCENSION’s management. Our
responsibility 1s to express an opinion on the PARISH OF ASCENSION’S comphance based on our
audit.

We did not audit the financial statements of the Ascension Parish Library, a blended component
unit, nor the financial statements of the following discretely presented component units:

District Attorney of the Twenty-Third Judicial District
Ascension Parish Sheriff

Ascension Parish Clerk of Court

Ascension Parish Assessor

Ascension Parish Court

Twenty-Third Judicial District Indigent Defender Board
Twenty-Third Judicial District Judicial Expense Fund
Ascension Parish Communication District

East Ascension Hospital Service District

West Ascension Hospital Service District

Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 4

These financial statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to
us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included, was based on the report of the other
audiiors.

The financial statements of the Ascension Parish Water Works District No. 2 were compiled by
other accountants and their report dated April 6, 1998, stated they did not audit or review those
financial statements and, accordingly, express no opinion or other form of assurances on them
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Furthermore, the compliance with certatn provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants
and 1internal control over financial reporting of the Ascension Parish Library and the discretely
presented component units listed above was evaluated by other auditors and those reports, if any, can
be found in the separately issued financial reports of each such unit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards:
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a
major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the
PARISH OF ASCENSION’s compliance with those requircments and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Parish of
Ascension’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the Parish of Ascension, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements

referred to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the year ended December 31,
1998.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the PARISH OF ASCENSION 1s responsible for establishing and
mamntaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the Parish of Ascension’s internal control over compliance with requirements that could
have a direct and matenial effect on a major federal program to determine our auditing procedures for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133,

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all
matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness 1s a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees 1n the normal course of performing their
assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its
operation that we consider 1o be material weaknesses.

This report is intended for the information of the Council, management, the Legislative Auditor
and federal awarding agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is

Apcedh v Weinktoe LLL

Certified Public Accountants

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
June 10, 1999
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PARISH OF ASCENSION

Donaldsonville, Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended December 31, 1998

1) Summary of Auditors' Results:
A) The type of report issued on the general purpose financial statements: Unqualified opinion

B) Reportable conditions in internal control were disclosed by the audit of Financial Statements: None
Material weaknesses: None

C) Noncomphance which is material to the general purpose financial statements: None
D) Reportable conditions in internal control over major programs: None
E) The type of report 1ssued on compliance for major programs: Unqualified opinion

F)} Any audit findings which are required to be reported under Section 510 (a) of OMB Circular
A-133: Nonc

G) Major programes:
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Department of Housing and Community Affairs

Section 8§ Housing - Existing/Parish
C.F.D.A. 14.156

H) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $ 300,000

I) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee under Section 530 of OMB Circular A-133: Yes

2) Findings relating to the financial statements reported in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards: See 98-1

3) Findings and questioned cost relating to federal awards: None
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PARISH OF ASCENSION
Donaldsonville, Louisiana

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the year ended December 31, 1998

98-1
Finding:
Clean Water Act and the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System program

The United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 1ssued an administrative order concerning
a wastewater treatment system operated by the Ascension Parish Sewerage District No. 6. The order
cites the discharge of pollutants from the system, lack of an operating permit and non-filing of
required monthly discharge monitoring reports. The findings are in violation of the Clean Water Act
and the National Discharge Elimination System program from January 1992 through 1998.

Recommendation:

We recommend that the Parish adhere to the administrative order 1ssued by EPA. In addition, the
Parish’s professional engineers should be involved with corrective action taken. Finally, the Parish
should develop monitoring procedures of the site to avoid reoccurrence of such violations.

Management's corrective action plan:

Subsequent to receipt of the administrative order, the Parish has developed a plan to correct violations
cited. On November 28, 1998, the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality issued a permit to
Sewer District No. 6. The District, through a contracted organization, began submitting required
monthly discharge monitoring reports in May 1998. Parish engineers have recommended the
construction of a new wastewater treatment system to replace the non-compliant system. The Parish
has committed $375,000 to constructing a replacement system. The new system 1s expected to be 1n
operation in November 2000. Finally, the Parish has consented to expend $27,500 for a parish-wide
environmental remedial program to settle the violations resulting from this matter.
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Certified Public Accountants - Business Advisors
A
Honorable Chairman and Members of =z
the Ascension Parish Council .
Donaldsonville, Louisiana T

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Parish of Ascension (the
Parish) for the year ended December 31, 1998, we considered its internal control structure to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal contro! structure. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our
attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure
that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Parish's ability to record, process, summarize, and
report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements.

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of
the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors or

irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their

assigned functions.

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in
the 1nternal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily
disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above.
However, non¢ of the observations described in Attachment A are believed to be reportable conditions

or material weaknesses.

Attachment B recaps the variance between the operating surplus (deficit) budgeted and the actual
result. In general, the actual result was a greater operating surplus than anticipated.

This report 1s intended solely for the information and use of the Parish Council, management, the
Lowsiana Legislative Auditor, and others within the orgamzation.

Spcekt  Lindlor LAC

Certified Public Accountants

Baton Rouge, Louisiana
int Acknowledged

June 10, 1999 Receipt
Legislatiye Aughor

By

0811 Jeflerson Highway » Baton Rouge, LA 70800 ¢ Business: (225) 927-9470 » Facsimile: (225) 932-0000
7006 Railroad Avenue o DBonaldsonvitle, 1A 70340  Business: (225) 473-7719
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Attachment A

OPERATIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS

FIXED ASSETS: 98-1

Observation: Historically, the accounting for fixed assets has been accomplished annually by staff of
the Parish's finance office. Accounting on an annual basis creates a burden which does not allow the
Parish to timely maintain detailed supporting schedules, reconcile support schedules to general ledger
transactions and update financial statement reporting. In addition, completion of the annual report and
related audit procedures are delayed as a result of this practice.

Recommendation: We recommend that the accounting for fixed assets be maintained, at a minimum, on
a quarterly basis. Accounting on a regular basis will create efficiency and promote more effective contro!
over financial reporting and accountability of property owned by the Parish.

In addition, the Parish's accounting system has a fixed asset accounting module that is not being utilized.
We recommend that the Parish finance office utilize the reporting module 10 enhance accountablity of
the area.

Management's corrective action plan: Management agrees with the comment and 1s committed to
having the recommendation implemented by the end of the third quarter of 1999.

GRANT ADMINISTRATION: 98-2

Obscervation: The Parish maintains records for grant administration at multiple offices located in the
Parish. Records that arc maintained by each office relating to grants were difficult to compile. Secondly,
various parties share compliance responsibility connected to the grant, with no one individual assigned
oversight of the process.

The Parish has initiated a policy concerning the administration of grants, which has allowed for sharing
of information between each office. On the other hand, the policy does not assign oversight
responsibility to any party connected with administration of the grant.

Recommendation: We recommend that the Parish amend its grant administration policy to assign over-
all compliance responsibility to one individual. That individual should be involved with the grant
process from start to finish and be responsible for the consolidation of records to document comphance.

Management's corrective action plan: Management agrees with the recommendation and intends to
modify its policy to assign compliance responstbility to the Parish’s grant writer,



FUND DEFICTS: 98-3

Observation: Fund deficits exists in the following funds:

e Jail Fund $ 28915
e Law Officers Court Fund 3,375

During 1998, the fund deficit in the Road Lighting District No. 4 was eliminated.

Recommendation: We recommend that these fund deficits be eliminated through either an interfund
transfer, a reduction 1n costs or increase mn fees charged by the parish court. The Law Officer’s Court
Fund’s deficit could be offset by an increase in court costs charged by the Pansh. Currently, the Parish
receives $5 per court appearance. A modest increase to $6 per court appearance would eliminate the

deficit.

Management’s corrective action plan: The fund deficits will be eliminated 1in 1999 by the transfer of
funds and an increase 1 the fees charged for court appearances.

ELECTRONIC DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS: 98-4

Observation: Presently, the Parish disburses expenditures by check. Considerable effort and time can be
eliminated through the use of alternative disbursement procedures. In particular, the following should be

reviewed for implementation:

e Payroll disbursements - The disbursement of payroll directly to employee bank accounts
would alleviate substantial effort associated with check preparation, delivery and subsequent
reconciliation. In addition, finance employees are not burdened with administration of
returned and lost employee checks. Presently, employees of the Parish distribute payroll

checks.

The benefit of this procedure is to eliminate the processes of check preparation and delivery,
cash reconciliation and storage, and to provide a benefit to Parish employees with timely and

effortless deposit of their funds.

¢ Disbursements to Parish vendors - A number of vendors that conduct business with the
Parish on a recurring basis are susceptible to alternate forms of payment processes. These
vendors may presently be divided into two categones, as follows:

Utilities: These expenditures are generally processed with virtually no discrepancies (i.e.
Eatel, Entergy, and BellSouth).

Small charges: Typically, in these situations, the Parish issues blanket purchase orders to
sclect vendors that allows Parish employees to purchase smaller items on an "as needed”
basis without a individual purchase order being i1ssued.
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Recommendation: We recommend that the Parish consider the following:

Disburse its payroll by electronic transfer for all employees.
e Authorize the payment of its utility charges by direct drafting on its account.
e Ullize Visa or similar credit cards, with an appropriate written policy, for the payment of

smaller charge items.

The general focus of this comment is to take advantage of technology advances 1o reduce the
administrative expense of processing expenses for disbursement.

Management's corrective action plan: Management agrees with the concept of electronic
disbursements and intends to implement the following:

o The payment of payroll electronically is considered a viable option, but a considerable
number of Parish employees do not maintain checking accounts. On the other hand, the
process of electronic disbursement of payroll will be explored for the possibility of

implementation.

« The payment of certain vendors by authorizing the payment through direct drafting is
considered an efficient means to process Parish transactions. In addition, the use of credit
cards for certain types of disbursements would enhance control over the purchase of small
items, primarify in public works. The Parish intends to explore the use of such payment

means to efficiently and effectively disburse Parish funds.
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PRIOR YEARS OPERATIONAL RECOMMENDATIONS

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES/PAYABLES: 97-1

Observation: Previously, the Parish had interfund debt which was identified for elimination. During
1998, the Parish retired substantially all of interfund debt associated with non-recurring interfund loans.
In addition, the policy relating to accounting for ad valorem taxes was reviewed.

The Parish reviewed the alternative of amending its accounting policies and related budget process to
eliminate the accrual of property taxes. Parish management maintains that the current alternative is an
acceptable practice; however, management will continue to monitor the advances for appropriateness.

This matter has been resolved.

SALES TAX FUND TRANSFERS: 97-2

Observation: Previously, transfers from the Sales Tax District No. 1 Fund to the General, and Road and
Bridge Fund were less than the budgeted amount, while transfers to the Road Construction Fund
exceeded budgeted amount. We recommended that the Parish modify the budget ordinance to define the

intention of the Council regarding these interfund transfers.

The 1998 budget ordinance was altered to reflect the recommended language. This mattier has been
resolved.

DECENTRALIZED CASH COLLECTIONS: 97-3

Observation: Previously, the collection of cash was being accomplished at locations separate from the
Finance Department. Locations collecting cash for services provided and preparing the related bank
deposit, include the following:

Ascension Parish Permit Office

Mental Health Unit (Gonzales and Donaldsonville)
Darrow Community Center

Oak Grove Community Center

Ascension Parish Recreation

Ascension Pansh Civic Center

As part of the audit, we reviewed the cash procedures for the Ascension Parish Permit office. The
review of the Parish Permit office resulied in no constructive comments concerning their cash handhing

procedures.
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The findings of 1997 pertaining to procedures for handling cash at the Gonzales Mental Health office are
as follows:

e Charges for services and cash receipts are kept manually on patient fee cards. The cash received
is balanced daily between copies of manual receipts provided 1o patients, patient fec cards and
bank deposits.

Cash received 1s deposited once a week.
No computer sofiware applications are used to account for receivables from patients and
insurance billings.

e Management with Mental Health reported that billings for insurance were two years in arrears.
Management stated that an effort would be made to get insurance billings up to date.
Management contended that the lack of billing was due to an inadequate maintenance of records

by a prior administration.

In 1998, no substantial changes were made at the Gonzales Mental Health office as a result of our
recommendations. The Parish purchased computer equipment for the Gonzales Mental Health office,

however, software was only recently selected.

In addition, management made efforts to collect unpaid insurance billings. Management stated that the
collection results were limited primarily due to the lapse in time and lack of patient authorizations. Our

observation is the probability for collection is remote.

Recommendation: Although, the segregation of responsibility between personnel appears proper at the
locations visited, we recommend the Parish Finance Office implement the following:

e FEvaluate the cash handling system for each of these activities to have the appropriate procedures
in place for the handling of cash.

» Each office develop use of computer software applications to account for revenues billed and
cash received, along with submission of monthly reports to the Parish Finance Office for
inclusion in the Parish's financial statements. Possible software applications ar¢ Microsoft
Access or accounting packages capable of reporting accounts receivable (Peachtree and
Quickbooks),

» (Cashreceived is deposited on a daily basis.

e On a periodic basis, compliance with these procedures is tested to monitor adherence with the

.~ designated procedures for the collection and deposit of funds.

e Assist the Mental Health office with the development of proper billing and record maintenance
procedures to ensure current and accurate charges for services.

Management's corrective action plan: The Parish has placed a high priority on the resolution of this
matter in 1999. Sofiware 1o meet the needs of the Mental Health office has been purchased with
implementation expected by the third quarter of 1999. In addition, the Parish Finance office has initiated
steps to conduct on-site monitoring of the locations listed. Management believes that internal control
over these cash collections will be enhanced by direct involvement by the Parish’s financial staff.
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INVESTMENTS: 974

Observation: The investment portiolio of the Parish consists of certificates of deposit issued by local
banks as well as U.S. Treasury obligations. Investment yield for each investment type was earning
comparable rates of return for the year ended December 31, 1998,

The finding in 1997 was that the Parish’s yield on investment could be enhanced by extending the
maturity of investments and increasing the investment in certificates of deposit where the investment

yield was greater than that provided by U.S. Treasury obligations,

The investment policy of the Parish was amended during 1998 to authorize investments in certificates of
deposit from a maximum of 20% to 35% of the total portfolio. At December 31, 1998, no single
investment maturity extended beyond one year. Management stated that the rate of return for
investments offered by its financial institution indicated that the rates of return for short-term and long-
term investments were comparable. Management indicated that it preferred to invest its funds in short-
term investments until such time that long-term investments offered a greater return.

This matter has been resolved 1o our satisfaction.

WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 7: 97-5

Observation: The Ascension Parish Waterworks District No. 7 conducted a limited number of financial
transactions during 1998. Accounting for these transactions by the District was included in the financial
statements of the Parish through audit entry. Funding of $2.2 million for construction of the system was
not achieved in 1998. Accordingly, there was no formalization of an agreement to provide financial and
administrative assistance to the District by the Parish.

Recommendations: We continue to recommend the following:

¢ The Parish maintain the District’s general ledger and provide monthly financial statements.
¢ The Parish administer the funding grant to ensure compliance with the requirements related

to federal funding.
¢ The District’s audit of the financial statements continue to be incorporated into the Parish’s

audit.
Management's corrective action plan: An intergovernmental agreement will be proposed for the

Parish 1o assist with the administration of the District’s federal grant and loan funding. On the other
hand, the Parish will defer the administration of financial records and reporting to the District.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 97-6

Observation: Previously, certain funds with accounts payable balances of approximately $41,200 that
were several years in arrcars were reported. During 1998, the majority of these balances were eliminated

through journal entry.

This matter has been resolved to our satisfaction.




MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE: 97-7

Observation: Previously, account classifications for revenues of approximately $530,000, in certain
funds, was identified to revise the descriptive codes for reporting such revenues.

During 1998, the items identified were addressed and better descriptive codes were used to report the
revenues. This matter has been resolved to our satisfaction.

BAYOU TERRACE ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE: 97-8

Observation: In 1997, the accounting for property assessments was being accomplished through the use
of a spreadshect computer software application. In 1998, the Parish continued utilizing the same means

of accounting.

The use of a spreadsheet program for accounting purposes is an ineffective means to maintain
accountability of this activity. Secondly, the effort required to compile these records was labor intensive
and nefficient. In addition, we would expect the accounting effort to increase from year to year as more

information would require monitoring (i.e. unpaid assessments).

Recommendation: We recommend that the Parish account for the Bayou Terrace assessments through
an accounting or data base program capable of recording transactions related to assessments receivable.
The use of such a program will provide a more efficient means to monitor outstanding assessments, as
well as a clear historical record of the activity of each account over the ten-year period.

Management's corrective action plan: The Parish has purchased an accounting system capable of
billing and accounting for the assessments. The Parish has committed to implementing the system by

the end of 1999,

FINANCE OFFICE PERSONNEL: 97-9
Observation: The Parish’s accounting staff needed to be upgraded by the addition of one more
professional person to directly assist the Secretary/Treasurer. The addition of an appropriately qualified

person should result in a greater degree of effectiveness and improvement 1n the accounting process.

The accounting staff has been expanded by an additional person and the accounting department is
working diligently to expand it effectiveness as evidenced by comments in this letter.,

This item has been resolved to our satisfaction.

COMMITMENTS: 96-1

Observation: Previously, we reported the Parish's financial accounting systems did not monitor certain
obligations associated with accounts payable and encumbrances.

The Parish purchased accounting software with the capability of addressing the issues raised concerning
accounts payable and encumbrances in 1998. The Parish began implementation of the system on January

g
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1,1999. As of June 10, 1999, the Parish was utilizing a large portion of the accounting package, with the
exception of accounts payable and fixed asset reporting. In addition, the Parish has not explored all the
capabilities ofiered by the systems, such as data extraction and alternative reporting formats.

Recommendation: Accordingly, 1t is our recommendation that the Parish continue with implementation
of the accounting system. Additionally the recordation of accounts payable on an on-going basis should
be achieved as early as possible. Finally, the Parish Finance office should strive 10 become more
proficient with the accounting system to create more effective and efficient operations.

Management's corrective action plan: The Parish is committed to implementing this system to
include all components offered by the accounting package. Management expects to complete
implementation of the system by the end of 1999,

SEWER DISTRICT NO. 6: 96-3

Observation: The Parish should formally authorize the resolution of uncollectible sewerage assessments
and sewerage services fees due to the District, and the amount due to the Parish by the District.

Recommendation: First, the sewerage service fees are resolved with the passage of time and the lack of
activity coupled with the movement of residents out of the District. These accounts are uncollectible
($35,827) and should be authorized for write off. The amount has previously been expensed.

Second, sewerage assessment and related interest ($68,159) represent enforceable claims against
property. The Parish’s attorney should review the status of the claims so that the Parish’s position is
secure.

Third, the amount due to the Parish ($111,361) should be reduced by the value of the sewerage
assessments, and the remaining balance be appropriated as a transfer to the District by the General Fund.

Management’s corrective action plan: In 1999, the Parish intends to abolish the District’s Board and
has committed to administering the operations of the District. The Parish will appropriate a transfer
from the General Fund to eliminate the inter-fund indebtedness, authorize the write-off of amounts
considered uncollectible, and request its attorney to review the Parish’s security interest in the property
assessed.



